EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
June 13, 2011
Monday, 7:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE
a. Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting?
2. RIDLEY CREEK REPORTS
a. Brickhouse Environmental Project Manager Report
b. Pennoni Engineers Report
c. Cost Summary Report
d. Change Orders — None

3. RIDLEY CREEK INVOICES
Worth & Co. #25 $
Aqua Wastewater Management #123232 $
Clinger #M11050 (due to PECO problem) $ 16,059.00
Gawthrop Greenwood, PC #88903 $ 105.00
Glasgow, Inc. #249252 $  3,628.97
$
$
$

125,323.79
6,169.22

Hammond & McCloskey #5031 3,450.59
Hammond & McCloskey #5077 1,004.67

h. Pennoni #473337 1,177.50
4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS REPORTS

RHO s o

5.APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. May 9, 2011

6. APPROVAL OF INVOICES
a. Pennoni, #473327 $ 1,867.50
b. Pennoni, #473328 $ 502.50
c. Pennoni, #473329 $ 750.00
d. Pennoni, #473330 $ 1,494.00
e. Pennoni, #473331 $ 295.00
f. Pennoni, #473332 $ 1,747.50
g. Gawthrop Greenwood #88902 $ 589.00
h. Maillie, Falconiero & Co. #1000005019 $ 7,500.00

7. LIAISON REPORTS
8. FINANCIAL RFPORTS
a. May Report
9. OLD BUSINESS
a. Pennoni — Lochwood Chase Surveying
10. GOALS
a. 2011 Goals
11. NEW BUSINESS
a. Authorize Execution of Sewer Connection Agreement for 1404 Pine Rock Road
12. CAPACITY REQUESTS - None

13 CEWED REDNRTA
1D, WA VV LN NN A JIN LAY

a. Director of Public Works Report — May 2011
F:\Data\Shared Data\A gendas\Municipal Authority\2011\6-13-2011 .doc




East Goshen Township Flows for May 2011
Miller Environmental, Inc. Monthly Operations Report for May

e o

,.d
RN
>
z
=<
Q
=
i)
=
Y
>
.a
=
'T]
o

15. CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST
a. Letter to Mr. Turner

16. PUBLIC COMMENT
17. ADJOURNMENT

18. EXECUTIVE SESSION - LEGAL

19. ADJOURNMENT

Reminder — NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES:

Article Due Date Delivery date
August 10, 2011 — Jack October 1, 2011
November 9, 2011- Dana January 1, 2011

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority\201116-13-2011 .doc



Brickhouse
Environmental
Consultants and Engineers

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice number
1580 Paoli Pike Date
West Chester, PA 19380

Client ID: 548

Contract: 09.2532
E Gosiien Twp-Ridley CreekSewer

5083
6/1/2011

Scope of Work: Project No. 09-2532-0 E. Goshen/Ridley Creek Sewer Plant/WW Engineering

Attn:  Mr. Rick Smith, Township Manager

SEE PROJECT ACCOMPLISHMENTS ATTACHED.

Professional Services Rendered Through the Month of May 2011.

Labor
Employee Type Hours Amount
Project Manager 94.00 10,810.00
Labor Total 94.00 10,810.00
Amount
Reimbursable 0.00
Expense Total 0.00
Invoice Total 10,810.00
(2
@ ? <
a~"\

Payment Terms: Net Thirty (30) Days; Credit Cards Accepted

When Creativity & Experience Count

515 South Franklin Street
West Chester, PA 19382

Phone 610.692.5770
Fax 610.692.8650

www.brickhouse-environmental.com



S|X'3|npayIs papuana\a|npayls Nd\luswadeurly 138{04d\0"ZESZE0\:

SLEYTEVTS STICTC
334 SINOH juawadeue(p ofoiyg
sjelo] Suiejnwny) 1sfoud
00°0T8°0TS SL'ET6'89S ST66S 006 TTOT ‘€ dunf - Aey
ST989vS SL°€0T'8SS$ ST°S0s SL QY TT0C ‘0€ (Mdy - 7 |udy
00°0S8L'SS 0S°LTIP'ESS 0S'¥9t 00°0s TI0Z ‘T |udy ~ yasey
00°0.9°9$ 0S°L99°LYS oS’ viy 0089 TT0T ‘v YaJeN - Adenugad
STIVCTIS 0S°L66'0tS 0s'9s¢ [EYAVAS) T1T0T ‘v Atenuged - Arenuer
00°0v9°sTS S2°95.'62$ QL'8S9¢ 00°9¢T 0T0¢ J3qw222g
09°L¥6°6S STITT'VIS SLCCT 0598 0T0CZ 43quianopN
SL89TPS SL89TVS S7°9¢ S7'9¢ 0107 4390120
5334 Ajyzuopy so94 SINOH SINOH
aane[nwn) aanenWN) 18I0 *01d YIUOA
s|e3oiqns 29foldd

193png [euiSQ Y3 puoAag s|e1o1qns juawaseuen 3199{oad A[YIuolAl

‘siseq [A'RL B uo paisanbai se spasu s,A3L10y1NYy SY3 SAIIS 0] SNUIIUOD O} |BIUSWUOIIAUT 3snoypydilg panoisdde Ajjuanbasqns pieogq ay)
*sinoy zz5“T [eulSiio ay1 papuadxe usyl yoiym Sunesw Ajoyiny 0T0g ‘IT 4940190 2yl 1B 93Uepualle pue 0T0Z ‘0T 1940320 SUIpus %33M 0} PaPUDIXD SEM UOIRINp 3YL
'sinoy je101 Sy} Ul papnjoul s18m 1eyl sia11eL adods Jo Ino uo sinoy QT 1uads asnoysdrg ‘0ToZ 194030 YSnoayy judy woag

*0E0“SLTS PUB sinoy ZZS T 18 0T0Z ‘8 3snSny Suipus yaam palajdwod aq o} paledidijue Ajjeuidiio sem juswaSeuew 1afod 104 1DBIJUOD S,ashOYPLIG

1uswaddng ajnpayds 1uswaseurp] 198[01d Uoisuedx3 Jue|d Jamas aaJd AjBpIY :diysumo] usysos) 1se3

B

gy,

TEIUSTIUOIIAUY ISTIOUITIY



UPG‘RADE/EXPANSION
BE PROJECT No. 09-2532-0
MAY 2011 SERVICES

7-May-11 Review project file and prepare response t0 email with regards t0 plant
operations and issues presented in email to Rick Qmith from the plant

o 3-May-11 Work on cummarizing data =10t Wednesday meeting at the Township
Building. Finalize letters 1O contractots for final close out.

A-May-11 Meeting with Rick and Mark prior to 9:00 AM RCSTP project
closeout/ status meeting.
Attended Meeting attended by representat'rves from EGTMA, PAL MEL
Worth & Co and Clingel- The meeung discussed the operat'ronal

Visited the treatment plant to view observation of the issues ;dentified

by the plant operator- Confirmed and tripped alarms 10 test the ACS

anel and yerify auto dialer call out. Confirmed ;gsue and solution t0

SUT #1 telescopic valve, floc tank mixer jcon for ACS panel and
{reatment 100 exhaust fan was found t0 be tripped- Disc filter pumber
2 is produe'rng a high yacuum alarm. Compared both filters and # 2 was
around 27 mmhg whereas #1 was around 17 mmbg. Follow up to Aqua
Aerobic regarding the high yacuum and cleaning procedure for the cloth
is requ'rred.

5-May-11 prepared draft and final letters o Worth & Co and Clinget Corp With
regards 0 project closeout and rema'rn'rng_punch list-items. Letters Wi 1
be included ¢or Monday's Authority meeting.
prepared the centrifug® acceptance letter 10 Worth & Company. This
letter is planned to be ipcluded for Monday's authority meeting.
Prepared the April 2011 project Managel Executive summary letter
report. _—
Compiled wastewater operations process control data compiled during
the yeal. Data and gcanned DO trends are being prepared for Paul

Christiansen from Siemens in advance of his Mayl0 visit.

PAGE



(=]

L]

[:)

2]

2

/ Brickhouse Environmental

-

_

PRCIECT ACCOMPLISHMENTS

EAST GOSHEN/RIDLEY CREEK SEWAGE TREATMENT PLAN

2-May-11

3-May-11

4-May-11

5-May-11

UPGRADE/EXPANSION
BE PrROJECT NO. 09-2532-0
MAy 201 1 SERVICES

Review project file and prepare response to email with regards to plant
operations and issues presented in email to Rick Smith from the plant
operator, Scott Stump (MEI). ‘

Work on summarizing data =for Wednesday meeting at the Township
Building. Finalize letters to contractors for final close out.

Meeting with Rick and Mark prior to 9:00 AM RCSTP project
closeout/status meeting.

Attended Meeting attended by representatives from EGTMA, PAI, MEI,
Worth & Co and Clinger. The meeting discussed the operational
warranty/punch list items required by both contractors to complete, a
status of outstanding issues and issues identified by the plant operator.
Visited the treatment plant to view observation of the issues identified
by the plant operator. Confirmed and tripped alarms to test the ACS
panel and verify auto dialer call out. Confirmed issue and solution to
SHT #1 telescopic valve, floc tank mixer icon for ACS panel and
treatment room exhaust fan was found to be tripped. Disc filter number
2 is producing a high vacuum alarm. Compared both filters and # 2 was
around 27 mmhg whereas #1 was around 17 mmhg. Follow up to Aqua
Aerobic regarding the high vacuum and cleaning procedure for the cloth
is required.

Prepared draft and final letters to Worth & Co and Clinger Corp with
regards to project closeout and remaining punch list-items. Letters will
be included for Monday's Authority meeting: :

P1epa1ed the centrifuge acceptance letter to Worth & Company T}ns
letter is planned to be included for Monday's authority meeting.
Prépared the April 2011 Project Manager Executive summary letter
report. .
Compiled wastewater operations process control data compiled durlng
the year. Data and scanned DO trends are being prepared for Paul
Christiansen from Siemens in advance of his May10 visit.

PAGE 1. -,



T
/ Qé Brickhotise Environmental
—
PROJECT ACCOMPLISHMENTS
EAST GOSHEN/RIDLEY CREEK SEWAGE TREATMENT PLAN
UpGRADE/EXPANSION
BE PROJECT No. 09-2532-0
MAy 2011 SERVICES

o 6-May-11 Site visit to RCSTP as a follow up to Plant Operator report that blower
vfd was functioning erratically.

Gathered additional process control data to be sent to Paul Christiansen
in preparation for May 10th's site visit and training. Previously
exchanged data and emails on 5/5/2011.

Incorporate EGTMA comments into centrifuge letter and distribute to
Worth, EGCTMA and Pennoni.

o 9-May-11 Prepare for and attend monthly Authority meeting and attend executive
session to discuss pending legal matter.

o 10-May-11 On site from 8:15 AM through 4:15 PM to attend training and technical
evaluation and assistance provide by Siemens Jet Tech representative

Paul Christiansen.

Bob Dina from Clinger was on site to re-install loose conduit on SBR
and investigate reported missing wires from the floc tank mixer to the
ACS panel. Wires were in place and teyminated as Dave Loungo from
ACS requested.

Call to Aqua Aerobics for disc filter media cleaning procedure.

Call to Siemens Sunlight UV system regarding UV low alarm.

o 11-May-11 On site from 8:00 AM through 4:00 PM to attend iraining and technical
evaluation and assistance provide by Siemens Jet Tech 'representative
Paul Christiansen. Perform testing for samples collected.
Follow up Aqua Aerobics for disc filter media cleaning procedure.
Follow up with Siemens Qunlight UV system regarding UV low alarm.

' PAGE 2



/ / Brickhouse Environmental

_—

e ——

PROJECT ACCOMPLISHMENTS
EAST GOSHEN/RIDLEY CREEK SEWAGE TREATMENT PLAN
UPGRADE/EXPANSION
BE ProJect No. 09-2532-0
MAY 2011 SERVICES

o 12-May-11 On site from 9:00 AM through 6:30 PM. Participated in the on site
technical training and support provided by Paul Christiansen from
Siemens Jet Tech. Assisted in the collection and analysis of samples.
Scott Stump and Jesse Goldberg from MEI were present. Tim Daily
from PAI arrived on site at 2:12 and stayed through until approximately
4:30 PM.

Met with Rick Smith during the morning and Jack Yahraes periodically
during the day.

Disc Filter No.2 was continuing to experience a high vacuum alarm
during back wash and suggested to Scott Stump that the filter be
cemoved from service to prevent any damage to the equipment and
prevent any further alarms.

o 13-May-11 Carryover of 1.5 hours from being on site on May 12, 2011 for 9.5
hours.
Attend the site to confirm Dutchland's presence and progress towards
repairing the corbels and patches in the walkways. _
Follow up with MET on progress of treatment system progress towards
reestablishing nitrification. Distribute spreadsheet summarizing data
collected during May 11th and 12th.

o 16-May-11 Emails to Jeff Bush regarding issues to correct at RCSTP.
Emails from Paul Christiansen regarding last week's visit which
provided training, troubleshooting and technical support.
Conversation with plant operator concerning potential "electrical burn"
odor emitting from the centrifuge local MCC. Bearing temperatures on
the main and back drive bearings were reported slightly high and
increased when additional grease was added.

o 17-May-11 Onsite from 1:30 PM to 4:00 PM. Review items to be corrected by
Worth & Co. Follow up on Plant operators concern of the multiple
alarms on the centrifuge control panel, review status of restoration of the
nitrification process with MEIL, exchange of emails and information with
Paul Christiansen from Siemens Jet Tech. Gather information from O&M
SBR O&M manuals to develop a PM schedule.

PAGE 3



Brickhouse Environmental

PROJECT ACCOMPLISHMENTS

EAST GOSHEN/RIDLEY CREEK SEWAGE TREATMENT PLAN

18-May-11

19-May-11

20-May-11

23-May-11

24-May-11

25-May-11-

UPGRADE/EXPANSION
BE PROJECT NoO. 09-2532-0
MAY 2011 SERVICES

Conversation with Jeff Bush regarding outstanding issues of the plant,
leaking water through screen building seam, SHT #1 telescopic valve,
and main treatment building exhaust fan

Work on SBR PM schedule.

Visit to RCSTP to check on floc tank mixer work required by ACS - no
hours are recorded. Check status of influent sampler working on flow
proportion to influent flow meter.

Prepared report summarizing Paul Christiansen's visit during May loth
through May 12th. Distributed draft for comment.

Fred P. on site at RCSTO to install the replacement leak detection sensor
for the soda ash feed pump

Email correspondence regarding Siemens training visit, ACS visit and
work.

‘Review comments received for draft summary report documenting Paul

Christiansen's visit during the week of May 9th. Visit to RCSTP to
retrieve comments from MEI (Scott Stump) ‘
Exchanged information with Scott Stump regarding the SBR 2 and
centrifuge alarms.

On site from 7:30 AM to 10:15 AM.

Sent email to coordinate SBR 2 inspection by Pennoni and Worth.
Incorporated comments, finalized and distributed summary report of
Paul Christiansen's visit the week of May 10th.

On site at RCSTP with Matt Mullin and Mark Miller troubleshooting the
centrifuge control panel to reset the alarms and return the unit to service.
Fuses in the control panel were found "blown" and when replaced,
immediately "expired." This information and the fuse identification
were provided to ABB. Contacted Worth & Co and ABB to schedule a
visit to repair the centrifuge/controls.

PAGE 4



~A~_~ Brickhouse Environimental

A~

PROJECT ACCOMPLISHMENTS

EAST GOSHEN/RIDLEY CREEK SEWAGE TREATMENT PLAN

26-May-11

27-May-11

e 1-Jun-11

2-Jun-11

3-Jun-11

UPGRADE/EXPANSION
BE PrOJECT No. 09-2532-0
MAY 2011 SERVICES

Gather information for the O&M and process control manual

Initial assembly of information for the O&M and process control
manual.

On site at RCSTP 8:30 AM to 11:30 AM.

Met with Mark Miller and Jeff Bush.

Aqua Wastewater management is cleaning SBR number 2.

Coordinated with Alfa Laval to schedule repair of centrifuge for
Thursday, June 2nd. Contacted PAI to schedule SBR 2 tank inspection.

On site at RCSTP to coordinate the repair to the centrifuge by ABB.
Inspected SBR 2 interior and observed "bubbles" beneath CIM coating
on floor and rear wall coating. Reviewed removal and cleaning of disc
filter no. 2 with MEI. Microscopic exam of SBR 4 - dominate with free
swimmers and crawling ciliates. No stalks or rotifers. Indicated young
sludge which contributes to the poor settleability being experienced.
Emails and telephone calls to Jeff Bush regarding outstanding issues.
Dave Wolfinger, PADEP, on site.

On site at RCSTP for SBR 2 tank inspection.
Update file and time sheet for Brickhouse.
Gather information for O&M and process control manual.

PAGE 5




EGMA 1100

—

Pennoni MEMORANDUM

TO: East Goshen Municipal Authority Board
Rick Smith, Township Manager
FROM: Daniel Barbato, P.E.
Authority Engineer
DATE: June 8, 2011
SUBJECT: Engineer’s Report

RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion

o

Construction phase services continue with punchlist monitoring, review of operations and
maintenance submittals and as-built plans, progress meetings, troubleshooting, and
coordination with the Project Manager and the Township.

A breakdown of effort expended over the past month by Pennoni is provided with the
invoice detail under separate cover.

Worth and Company and Clinger Corporation continue working on punchlist completion.
A punchlist update for both contractors will be completed in the next week. Verification
of completed items continues. Clarification was sent to the Project manager to Clinger
regarding closeout requirements. Additional paper copies of the design drawings were
sent to Clinger at their request for markup.

Pennoni was asked provide an opinion on the benefit of a whole-plant blowdown to
restart the plant. Pennoni’s design engineer was present during the Siemens testing in
May and we provided commentary and clarifications to the Project Manager’s report on
performance testing. We do not believe that draining the SBRs and reseeding is
warranted. We have also been provided additional comments to the Township and PM
regarding optimization of the plant operations, which are the result of several discussions
with the Plant Operator and the Project Manager.

Matt McAloon of Pennoni was be present on June 3 to assist with the inspection the
interior and coating of SBR#2 after it is drained and cleaned.

I/I Metering Project

]

The Township continues to meter flows at selected locations. A new program for
monitoring meter data is starting up. Meters are in operation in at locations as
recommended and two meters will be moved to new locations. Significant progress is
being made to reduce infiltration and inflow.

Page 1 of 2

P\Projects\EGMAWMemos to Board\2011\WMemo to EGMA Board 2011-06-08.docx



EGMA 1100
Ridlev Creek Consent Order

e The next report is due in September. No comments were received from DEP on the
March report.

LCSTP Elimination, Hershey Mill PS Diversion, Reserve PS Elimination Planning

e Pennoni was asked at the last Authority meeting to clarify the two scope of work items
listed as “survey allocations”. Site recon and preliminary survey to compare the plans to
existing conditions were completed at the end of May. The plans are relatively close to
existing conditions with some variances in horizontal and vertical accuracy. The plans
provided were based on aerial survey. Based on the recon and preliminary survey, we do
not anticipate that a full boundary, topographic, and property survey will be needed
unless specifically required to meet DEP permitting requirements.

e A pre-application/closure requirements meeting was held with DEP on June 3 with
Pennoni and the Township. DEP believes that sludge can be left in the ponds if properly
handled and deemed non-hazardous. DEP will obtain confirmation from their Waste
Management Division to confirm this determination. Pennoni will draft a closure plan
for review and comment.

e DEP appears to be satisfied with our response to their comments for the Hersheys
Mill/Reserve report. We anticipate approval of the reports in the next month.

Marvydell PS Elimination Planning

e The draft report for the Act 537 Plan Revision was submitted to DEP in April. No
comments have been received from DEP at the time of this report.

Applebrook Spray Irrisation NPDES Permit Renewal

e We are preparing the NPDES discharge permit and anticipate submittal to DEP in Mid-
June.

Page 2 of 2

P:AProjects\EGMA\Memos to Board\201 1\Memo to EGMA Board 2011-06-08.docx



East Goshen Township Municipal Authority

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade and Expansion Project

Project Manager’s May 2011 Report
Executive Summary

Efforts during the month of May were largely focused on resolving warranty related
issues identified through operation of the facility, on-site technical training and
troubleshooting by Siemens Personnel and working with both contractors to provide the
necessary documentation required for project close out.

A meeting was held on May 4" to review the documentation required for project
closeout. In attendance were representatives from the Municipal Authority, Pennoni
Associates, Inc., Brickhouse Environmental, Inc. Worth & Company and Clinger
Corporation.  Letters summarizing the requirements as specified in the contract
documents were provided to both contractors.

During the week of 9™ through May 12", Paul Christiansen from Siemens Jet Tech
SBR was on site to provide the third week of technical training and assistance as
specified within the contract documents. Process control data was compiled and
provided to Mr. Christiansen in advance of his visit so he could familiarize himself with
operation of the treatment system. The training was attended by staff from Miller
Environmental, Municipal Authority, Pennoni Associates, Inc. and Brickhouse
Environmental, Inc. A summary report was prepared and is attached to this report.

Representatives from Clinger Corporation and Worth & Company were on site to
address outstanding punch list and warranty items. Clinger provided Staff during the
week of May 9™ to resolve punch list items. Recent additions to the Worth & Company
warranty repair list included a reversing contactor for the incline conveyor for the
centrifuge dewatering system. The item was replaced through Worth & Company and
the system returned to service.

The wastewater treatment operation and maintenance service provider discontinued the
addition of sodium hypochlorite to the SBRs. The treatment system experienced a loss
of nitrification resulting in elevated ammonia as nitrogen concentrations in the final
effluent. Measures to restore nitrification were implemented and nitrification was
restored during the week of May 31%. Measures to improve the settleability of the SBR
activated sludge have been implemented to reduce solids loss through the effluent.

SBR number 2 was removed from service, drained and cleaned. The Municipal
Authority has contracted with a sludge hauling company to remove and dispose of the
sludge and debris that accumulated within the basin. An inspection was performed on
June 2, 2011 revealing several “bubbles” beneath the CIM liner. The bubbles were
observed to be dry when opened, suggesting the presence of “outgassing” resultant
from inadequate the initial surface preparation and/or application condition from the CIM
material. A copy of the CIM coating procedure is attached for review.

Page1of2



East Goshen Township Municipal Authority

Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade and Expansion Project

The Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection Water Quality
Specialist/Inspector continues to routinely visit the facility and maintain communication
with wastewater treatment operation and maintenance service provider. It is anticipated
implementation of the new wastewater treatment permit discharge limitations will be
delayed until August 2011, provided the facility has demonstrated consistent
compliance with the new discharge permit limits.

The project remains substantially complete with final closeout pending.

Page 2 of 2




RCSTP Siemens Jet Tech SBR May 10" through 12® Training Summary
Scott A. Towler, PE, SEO, LO

Siemens Jet Tech Site Visit for RCSTP

Overall status: 3" visit for proving in site technical training, support and troubleshooting
Overview

Paul Christiansen, Field Service Engineer, from Siemens Water Technologies was on site May 10"
through May 12" to provide on-site training, technical support and troubleshooting assistance for the
RCSTP Siemens Jet Tech SBR wastewater treatment system.

Monday, May 9, 2011

Paul Christiansen visited RCSTP during the afternoon and met with representatives from Miller
Environmental, Inc.

Tuesday, May 10, 2011

Paul Christensen worked with Scott Stump, plant operator, to perform a aeration diffuser “flush-out” for all
four SBRs and cleaning and calibration of the stationary tank mounted Hach LDO dissolved oxygen
probes. Paul reviewed the Dissolved oxygen trends, SBR operational set points and available process
control and influent test data.

Observations:
SBR Number 2 Motive Pump

The jet mixer motive pump for SBR number 2 was observed to have a lower “pumping rate” as compared
to the remaining SBRs. The actual pumping rate was not measured. All eight jet diffusers were observed
to be adequately back flushed using the pump. Although the pumping rate was noticeably different from
the remaining SBRs, the pump appeared to be providing adequate mixing within the tank. It is suspected
that the pump may not be seated properly. It was recommended to leave the pump in service until the
need to remove an SBR for the required cleaning and inspection. At this time the pump installation and
can evaluated. As a point of reference, this condition was observed previously resulting in the motive
pump removal, inspection and return to service by the Municipal Authority Staff. At that time the pump
amperage was checked and reported to be slightly lowered than full load.

The motive pump was determined not to be providing adequate mixing within the SBR at the location of
the stationary Hach LDO dissolved oxygen probe. The result produced a higher dissolved oxygen
concentration remaining the blower to remain off for longer periods than desired. The dissolved oxygen
trend did not exhibit the “DO spikes” and produced a trend similar in shape to a rounded right triangle.
Operation of the blower without the DO enable command at 50 minutes of air on and 10 minutes of air off
produced the desired dissolved oxygen trend exhibiting 2 to 3 “DO spikes.” SBR number 2 dissolved
oxygen control was set to operate during react phase with 50 minutes of air on and 110 minutes of air off.
The dissolved oxygen enabled control will be enabled when sufficient mixing by the motive pump is re-
established.

SBR Numbers 2 and 4 Dissolved Oxygen Meters

Calibration of the LDO dissolved oxygen probes revealed that SBRs Numbers 2 and 4 dissolved oxygen
scale was set on the factory default of 0 to 20 mg/L. The Siemens SBR controls are based on a
dissolved oxygen scale of 0 to 10 mg/L. As a result, the Siemens control panel displayed a dissolved
oxygen concentration half of the actual concentration in the SBR. For example, if the Siemens control
panel displayed a value of 2.4 mg/L, the actual concentration in the SBR was 4.8 mg/L. The net effect

Page | of 6



RCSTP Siemens Jet Tech SBR May 10 through 12 Training Summary
Scott A. Towler, PE, SEO, LO

provided for more oxygen than required, impacting solids settleability and the atypical dissolved oxygen
trends. The difference in the dissolved oxygen scaling resulted from not turning off the electrical power to
the dissolved oxygen meters during replacement of the LDO probes. Paul Christiansen commented that
Hach Company’s Technical Support neglected to inform the plant operator to disconnect the electrical
power during replacement of a LDO probe.

Wednesday May 11" and Thursday May 12" , 2011

Influent Loadings

Beginning at 7:13 AM, flow proportion influent wastewater samples were collected based on a level
change of 0.4 feet within the SBR. The influent wastewater samples were collected during the entire fill
cycle for all four SBRs. The influent samples were analyzed on site using Hach Company test tube test
reagents for COD and ammonia as nitrogen. It is also noted that the centrifuge was in service operating
at a feed rate of 50.4 gpm from approximately 7:50 AM through 3:00 PM (including start up and shut
down). In addition, the MLSS was measured for each SBR and ammonia as Nitrogen, nitrate and
reactive phosphorus was measured for the effluent decant from each SBR. The data was provided in a
spreadsheet and distributed for review and use.

In summary, the morning influent diurnal hydraulic loadings are accompanied by diurnal organic loadings.
COD values for the influent were slightly above the COD design concentrations.

Figure | - Influent COD Concentrations
during May| I th & 12th

1000

900 =

800 / N
700 \ / \.
600
500
400
300
200

100

7:13 8:58 10:43 12:28 7:13 8:58 10:43 12:28
e===|nflluent COD  ===Design COD to SBR

In addition, ammonia as nitrogen concentrations was elevated during the early morning and higher than
the design concentrations. Figures 1 and 2 illustrate the sample data collected. Hydraulic loading to the
treatment plant is approximately 30 to 40%.

Page 2 of 6



RCSTP Siemens Jet Tech SBR May 10™ through 12* Training Summary
Scott A. Towler, PE, SEO, LO

Figure 2- Influent Ammonia as N Concentrations
during May 11th and 12th

50.0
45.0 .

oo AN / ~.

30.0 \\ // \

25:0 \ / \
20.0 \V/

15.0

10.0
5.0

0.0
7:13 8:58 10:43 12:28 7:13 8:58 10:43 12:28

cam=m Influent Ammonia as N =====Design

SBR Training

The bottom and top water levels are based on a plant design of 520 gpm with a cycle time of 6 hours.
Adjusting the settle time, influent fill ime, bottom and top water levels will affect the cycle time. Presently,
the SBRs are operating at approximately 7 hour cycle times which results in an increased loading to the
SBRs. As a result, the plant design flow rate of 520 gpm should be adjusted to coincide with the design
conditions. This flow rate set point should be reduced to lower the loadings to the SBRs so they function
at or near the design conditions.

Six (6) hour SBR cycles will allow for predictability of what phase each SBR will be in on any given day.

Implement the flow proportional mode for the SBRs. This feature will assist to reduce the condition of
over aerating the SBRs during low flow and organic loading periods.

When reviewing the DO trend chart, 2 or 3 Dissolved oxygen “peaks” should indicate adequate dissolved
oxygen to meet the demand.

The sums of time for safety settle and settle prep is the estimated time for the SBR to reach maximum
high water level.

Settle prep is recommended to be 5 minutes. This time is included as part of the total settle time.
The maximum decant was recommended to be increased to 90 minutes.

The filled decant is not included as part of the SBR influent fill time. For example, if the SBR is in the fill
phase and enters into a filled decant, the time during the filled decant is added to the total influent fill time.
For example, if the influent fill time is set as 90 minutes and the SBR experiences a 10 minute filled
decant, the total influent fill time will be 100 minutes.

The minimum react set point is designed for high flow events to provide treatment.
Page 3 of 6



RCSTP Siemens Jet Tech SBR May 10® through [2® Training Summary
Scott A. Towler, PE, SEO, LO

When the treatment system performance is restored, Paul suggested that a minimum of three (3) SBRs
remain in service. His preference is to see all four (4) SBRs in service operating at high and low water
elevations that would represent the capacity of 3 SBRs. This would allow for increased safety and
handling of high flow events, therefore eliminating (greatly reducing) the occurrence of a filled decant.
This process would include lowering the bottom water level to 15 feet (decanter site on the support
bracket at 12 feet), lower the top water level to 18.6 feet (batch size is 3.6 feet) and leaving the wall
height at 24.00 feet. Another benefit includes alarm response for a SBR failure. In the event that a SBR
experiences a critical failure alarm, such as influent valve failure, effluent valve failure or biower failure,
the alarm condition must be removed within 5 minutes. If 5 minutes elapse, the control system
automatically removes the SBR from service.

After settleability has been restored, open the effluent knife valves 100%. This provides for a scouring
effect to dislodge debris from the decanter nozzles.

After nitrification is re-established, the minimum air set point is suggested to be lowered to 120 minutes.

Ammonia reductions measured for three (3) SBR batches are listed below.

Ammonia Reduction

SBR Influent SBR Effluent
NH3-N NH3-N, mg/L Percent Removal
SBR 4 46.7 17.7 62.1%
SBR 3 39.6 12.6 68.3%
SBR 2 19.6 21.0 0.0%
SBR 1 25.5 ND ND

During inspection of the Y2 inch aeration piping saddle bolts, the torque is 30 Ibs not 40lbs.

The SBR blowers were designed with suction and discharge gauges. Daily inspection of these gauges
was suggested to determine when alir filters require replacement.

MLSS and F:M
Percent F:M Ratio Plant Design,
MLSS | MLVSS | Volatile Solids | COD:MLSS gCOD/gMLSS/d
SBR4 | 1,925 ND ND 0.062 0.24
SBR3 | 2,075 1,890 91% 0.050 0.24
SBR2 | 2,940 2,500 85% 0.024 0.24
SBR1 | 1,910 1,750 92% 0.040 0.24

Although the organic loadings suggest that a diurnal loading may exceed the design loading for individual
batches, the food to mass ratio (F:M) measured for the SBRs on May 11th indicate that the F:M ration is
lower than the design. This condition supports the growth of one of the identified filamentous bacterium,
Microthrix parvicella, which was previously independently identified and ranked in abundance of 3on a
scale of 6. These filaments are common in cold weather, low dissolved oxygen and long sludge retention
times (SRTs). The additional dissolved oxygen supplied to the SBRs is anticipated to create an

Page 4 of 6



RCSTP Siemens Jet Tech SBR May 10* through 12* Training Summary
Scott A. Towler, PE, SEO, LO

environment unsuitable for this filamentous bacterium therefore minimizing their adverse impact towards
settleability.

April 10th Event

On Monday, April 10, 2011, representatives from Miller Environmental, Inc. observed that the maximum
rpm settings for SBR blower number 3 were inconsistent with the remaining blowers. This was later
confirmed by Clinger Corporation. The maximum blower run rpms were set at 1340 rpm, whereas the
correct set point was 1752 rom. As a result, the blower would ramp up and down and fail with an over
current condition. It should be noted that for two weeks prior to this date, the final effluent was observed
to have experienced solids carryover. It is unlikely that a toxic event resulted in the deterioration of the
effluent quality, but is more likely the result of the cumulative effects of several variables, including wet
weather flow, filamentous control measures and plant operations.

Recommendations

1. Verify the influent organic loadings as indicated by data collected on May 11th and 12th.

2. Collect a flow proportioned influent sample at the influent wet well. This location represents the
actual loading to the SBRs and includes any internal recycle flows.

3. Replace the battery in the Siemens SBR plc and ICI's “black box” after one year. Coordinate with

ICl to obtain the correct battery information. Batteries can be purchased locally. Batteries should

be replaced. }

Coordinate with Paul for the set points to operate all four SBRs at the capacity of three SBRs.

Develop and implement a regime of process control testing and monitoring.

Develop and implement a daily equipment inspection checklist

Develop and implement a formal preventative maintenance program.

Adjust plant operations through sludge wasting and tanks levels to bring the food to mass (F:M)

ratio in closer alignment to the design value.

9. Adjust the SBR fill influent fill times to split the “higher” diurnal organic loadings among two SBRs.

O No oM

Moving Forward

1. Restore nitrification and achieve compliance with effluent discharge limitations

2. Restore settleability to reduce solids carryover in the effluent and achieve a compact sludge
blanket.

3. Verify the effluent is in compliance with the NPDES permit.

4. Restore the SBRs to a 6 hour cycle time.

5. Remove SBR number 2 from service. Tighten bolts to specified torque, Inspect motive pump and
installation. In addition to Pauls’ suggestions and in agreement with the “Dutchland warranty, “
Inspection of the CIMS 1000 coating, flexural cracks and installation of additional support
brackets for the motive pump guiderails should be completed.

6. Drain, clean and inspect all SBRs. It is estimated that removal, cleaning and inspection of an
SBR will require approximately one week.

7. Place all four SBRs in service with adjusted water levels and complete the Siemens SBR
performance test.

8. Prepare for UV lamp replacements. UV lamps will have been in service for one as of May 4™.

9. Arrange for flow meter calibration. Flow meters have been in service for one year as of May 4™

10. Prepare for UV lamp replacements. UV lamps will have been in service for one as of May 4th.

11. Arrange for flow meter calibration. Flow meters have been in service for one year as of May 4th.

Page 5 of 6




RCSTP Siemens Jet Tech SBR May 10" through 12 Training Summary

Scott A. Towler, PE, SEO, LO

Summary of Recommendations and Proposed Timelines

Recommended Task Proposed Frequency Proposed Task Proposed
Owner Schedule
Verlify the influent organic Collect 3 to 5 influent profile ETGMAto Begin week of June

loadings

samples once a quarter during
one year of operation

coordinate with
MEI

6" for 2™ Quarter of
2011

Collect Flow proportioned Once per Week MEI Week of June 1st

influent samples from influent

wet well

Replace Batteries in Siemens Annual EGTMA Week of June 1st

PLC and ICI's “black box”

Coordinate with Paul for the set | As required MEI Upon compliance

points to operate all four SBRs with discharge

at the capacity of three SBRs permit for ammonia
as N

Develop and implement a Initial program set up. Annual [ EGTMA with In progress. Draft

regime of process control
testing and monitoring

review and update by EGTMA.

input from MEI

due for distribution
for June 10™.

Develop and implement a daily
equipment inspection checklist

Initial program set up. Annual

review and update by EGTMA.

EGTMA with
input from MEI

In progress. Draft
due for distribution
for June 10",

Develop and implement a
formal preventative
maintenance program

Initial program set up. Annual

review and update by EGTMA.

EGTMA with
input from MEI

In progress. Draft
due for distribution
for June 10™.

Adjust plant operations through | As required MEI Upon compliance
sludge wasting and tanks levels with discharge

to bring the food to mass (F:M) permit for ammonia
ratio in closer alignment to the as N

design value.

Adjust the SBR fill influent fill As required MEI Upon compliance

times to split the “higher”
diurnal organic loadings among
two SBRs.

with discharge
permit for ammonia
asN

Page 6 of 6




Specializing
In
Designing
Manufacturing
And

Constructing

Waste
Water
Treatment

Plants

Water
Storage
Tanks

Pumping

Stations

Bridge

Culverts

Custom
Precast
Concrete

Structures

160 Rt. 41 o PO Box 549
Gap, PA 17527-0549

Phone 717.442.8282
Fax 717.442.9330

N C O R P O R A T E D www.dutchlandinc.com

June 6, 2011

Worth & Company, Inc.
6263 Kellers Church Road
Pipersville, PA 18947

ATTN: Jeff Bush
RE: 06176 Ridley Creek WWTP Upgrade — Site visit during emptying of SBR #2

Dear Jeff,

During our site visit on June 3, 2011, we observed that the walls appear to be in excellent
shape with no indication of any cracks. However, approximately 15 bubbles were detected
in the base to wall sealant on the flange side of the wall in SBR #2. The bubbles ranged in
size between a silver dollar and 4” x 6”. Several of the bubbles were popped and it was
determined that they had been filled with air as there was no moisture or evidence of prior
moisture,

Multiple small bubbles were also observed on the end wall on the Northeast corner of SBR
#2, most of them the size of a marble or smaller. These did have water inside them and the
Southwest wall had a few as well.

Although our warranty only covers sealants in the case of leaks, Dutchland proposes to
address these bubbles as a precautionary measure though they all appear to be air or
watertight. The repair would consist of cutting and removing the bubbles and coating the
area with Sikagard 62, an epoxy coating that will act as a moisture barrier, prior to recoating
the affected areas with CIM.

We also want to take the opportunity, while the tanks are empty, to address the issue of the
spalling on the tops of some of the corbels. We propose cutting a %4 ” x 2 - % ” deep notch
in the grout between the corbel and the walkway. We would then fill the notch with
Sikaflex 1A. This should resolve the issue of corbel spalling. We will also repair any
patches in the walkways as needed.

Should you have any questions about our observations or our planned repairs, please let me
know.

Sincerely,

g /W

Mark Falcone
Project Manager



(| Industries 07/10
Inc.

A Chase Corporation Company
23 Elm St., Peterborough, NH 03458
Tel: (800) 543-3458 (603) 924-9481

\};\Ell:t:)(sei‘gea:)wg\ic.‘c?i?nslr?dustries.com InStrUCtion GUide
APPLICATION OF CIM TO CONCRETE

'C.I.M. CIM 162

1.0 DESCRIPTION

This guide covers the installation of a CIM coatings and linings (CIM) over a structurally sound concrete
base such as a deck, roof or tank. The CIM shall consist of a minimum of 55 dry mils (see CIM Technical
Data Sheet and appropriate coverage chart) applied by spray, squeegee, roller, or trowel. Actual coverage
rates may differ from theoretical rates depending on surface profile and application method.

2.0 MATERIALS
2.1 CIM Premix & Activator
2.2 Optional Materials
2.2a. CIM 61BG Epoxy Primer
2.2b. CIM Bonding Agent
2.2c. CIM Scrim
2.2d. CIM 1000 Trowel Grade Premix & Activator
3.0 SAFE PRACTICES
Use equipment and procedures designed to minimize danger to personnel and materials. Special
attention should be made to provide adequate ventilation and respirators for personnel applying CIM
in confined spaces or operating spray equipment. See C.I.M. Industries’ Instruction Guides, “Applying
CIM Within Confined Spaces” (IG-9) and “Spray Application of CIM” (IG-12) for more detailed information.

4.0 SURFACE PREPARATION

All areas adjacent to those being coated with CIM which are not intended to be coated should be protected
with suitable temporary splash covers such as polyethylene, carpenters paper, or masking tape. CIM
shall be applied to clean, dry, structurally sound concrete.t Concrete shall only be coated while the
concrete is in a temperature declining mode (usually late afternoon). CIM 61BG Epoxy Primer may be
used to minimize outgassing.2

Concrete CIM Coating and Lining

CIM 61BG Epoxy Primer
(optional)

Notes:

1If surfaces are not completely clean, CIM will achieve poor adhesion to the concrete and may experience blistering
and possible failure.

2CIM 61BG Epoxy Primer shall be applied at a minimum rate of 5 wet mils. Additional applications of CIM 61BG Epoxy
Primer may be required to achieve a pinhole free primer coat. The maximum recoat window for CIM 61BG Epoxy Primer
is 48 hours. Please see CIM 61BG Epoxy Primer Technical Data Sheet for additional information.

www.cimindustries.com
i



C.1.M.
(| Industries
Inc.

A Chase Cofporation Company

CONCRETE SHOULD NOT BE COATED WHILE IN DIRECT SUNLIGHT!
Concrete should be coated only while in a temperature declining mode. CIM,
because it is black, is a solar absorber and can increase the surface
temperature of the concrete by as much as 90°F. This, in turn, heats up the
air trapped within the concrete’s pores. The air expands and tries to push
its way out of the concrete, creating hundreds of bubbles, otherwise known
as outgassing. Therefore, if concrete is coated in direct sunlight (e.g. a
temperature rising mode), outgassing will generally occur.

4.1 New Concrete
New concrete must have a minimum compressive strength of 3,000 psi,
be dry, and be free of release agents or curing compounds prior to the
application of CIM. CIM may be applied directly to concrete laitance but
good adhesion is unlikely. Due to the poor tensile properties of concrete
laitance, it is recommended to remove the concrete laitance and expose
the tops of the underlying aggregate. This condition is typically
represented by an ICRI Concrete Surface Profile of 4 to 6 to expose
aggregate. In order to properly prepare the concrete, and remove any
release agents or curing compounds, any one of the following can be
performed:

1. Abrasive blasting (ASTM D 4259-88)

2. Water blasting (ASTM D 4259-88) (generally at 5,000 psi minimum),

allow concrete to dry
3. Shot blast (ASTM D 4259-88), horizontal surfaces

4.2 0ld Concrete
0ld concrete must be clean and dry, and free of oil, grease and loose
powder or debris. It is highly recommended to remove the existing
concrete laitance on the surface and expose the tops of the underlying
aggregate. This condition is typically represented by an ICRI Concrete
Surface Profile of 4 to 6. In order to properly prepare the concrete, and
remove contaminants, any one of the following can be performed:

1. Abrasive blasting (ASTM D 4259-88)

2. Water blasting (ASTM D 4259-88) (generally at 5,000 psi minimum),

allow concrete to dry
3. Shot blast (ASTM D 4259-88), horizontal surfaces

www,cimindustries.com
2

CIM 1G-2

NOTES:

07/10




c- I a M ]
(} Industries
Inc.

A Chase Corporation Company

4.3 Bugholes

Bugholes appear as small

holes in concrete. These Figure 2

holes often lead to larger

holes under the surface of

the concrete (see Figure 2).

It is important to blast all

concrete surfaces where

bugholes are present to

expose the full view of the .

hole (no “blind” side Expose bughole
surfaces). Bugholes should to full view by
be filled with appropriate  removing blind side
repair materials and may  Surfaces:

require an abrasive blast to

remove any loose powder or debris.

4.4 Testing for Moisture

Although concrete may appear to be dry on the surface, there is often
an abundance of moisture below the surface. An abundance of moisture
in the concrete during application will result in poor adhesion and
eventually blisters in the coating. Consistent with industry standards,
C.I.M. Industries recommends performing two or more of the following
tests to confirm appropriate moisture levels for properly prepared

substrates:

1. Plastic Sheet method (ASTM D4263) Pass/Fail

2. Relative Humidity test (ASTM F2170-09) <85%

3. Calcium Chloride test <51b/1,000 sq ft
per 24 hr

4. Radio Frequency test < B % moisture

(as outlined in “Drying Concrete” by Lew Harriman in the March 1995
issue of The Construction Specifier Magazine)

5.0 APPLICATION
5.4 Cracks in Concrete (all applications)
Cracks less than 1/,5" wide typically do not require special treatment.
All cracks 1/,5"t0 15" wide shall be stripe coated and filled with CIM prior
to the application of the CIM. Vertical and sloped walls require the use

www.cimindustries.com
3

CiM 1G-2

NOTES:

07/10




(| Industries
Inc.

A Chase Corporation Company

lC.I.M.

of CIM 1000 Trowel Grade to fill cracks. If cracks are more than 1" wide
or experience movement, refer to manufacturer for patch/fill details.
Proper joint design shall be used. CIM Scrim may be used to reinforce
cracks and joints. See section 5.4 for further details.

5.2 Penetrations

Penetrations must be coated with CIM 1000 Trowel Grade at all horizontal
to vertical transitions. CIM 1000 Trowel Grade should be applied at least
60 wet mils thick, 2” onto and 2" beyond the penetration. Please see
section 5.8 for application procedures for multiple coats. If work
stoppage is unavoidable see sections 5.9 and 5.10.

CIM will adhere to most clean construction materials. When coating
substrates other than concrete, please see the C.I.M. Industries’ specific
substrate Instruction Guide for detailed information of application
procedures,

5.3 Sharp Edges

CIM 1000 Trowel Grade may be used on sharp edges to prevent thin
spots from occurring. The entire area should be coated with the specified
thickness of CIM coating within 4 hours after troweling sharp edges. Do
not allow CIM 1000 Trowel Grade to cure more than four (4) hours at
70°F before coating with additional applications of CIM. If work stoppage
is unavoidable see sections 5.9 and 5.10.

5.4 Using CIM Scrim

CIM Scrim may also be used on sharp edges to prevent thin spots from
occurring. After the substrate is properly prepared apply a thin tack coat,
10-20 mils, of CIM. Push scrim evenly into tack coat and allow to cure
for 1~4 hours. Apply 60 wet mils of CIM directly over scrim. CIM Scrim
acts as a coverage gauge to insure thickness.

5.5 Cant Strips

Cant strips should be made with CIM 1000 Trowel Grade Cartridges
wherever horizontal surfaces meet vertical surfaces. This is crucial in
applications such as tanks which experience wall movement when filled,
and where concrete shifts due to expansion and contraction. Cant strips
are generally 1" or more wide by 1, or more tall. Allow the cant to cure
for a minimum of 12 hours at 70°F. Contact C.I.M. Industries for specific
design details.

www.cimindustries.com
a4

CIM 1G-2

NOTES:

07/10




Industries
Inc.

A Chase Corporatlion Company

C.1.M.
(

5.6 Horizontal Surfaces

CIM should be applied to concrete at a film thickness of 60 wet mils,
depending on application type. This can be achieved in a single coat on
horizontal surfaces.

5.7 Vertical and Sloped Surfaces

CIM can be applied to a vertical or sloped surface with a roller, brush
or spray equipment. Small walls are often coated with rollers or brushes.
Large walls should be sprayed using an air assisted airless spray system
or plural component spray system. See C.L.M. Industries’ Instruction
Guide, “Spray Application of CIM” (1G-12) or contact C.I.M. Industries
for suggested equipment configuration. When working with CIM, vertical
or sloped surfaces require a minimum of two (2) applications of
approximately 30 mils each to obtain the required thickness. If a coating
thickness of more than approximately 60 wet mils is specified on a
vertical or sloped surface, additional coats will be required to achieve
desired thickness.

5.8 Multiple Coats

Second/multiple coats can be applied as soon as the previous coat can
be touched lightly without coming off on your finger. For CIM at 70°F,
the tack free time is typically one (1) hour but no longer than four (4)
hours after the previous coat has been applied. Higher temperatures
speed up the curing time, and tack free time, therefore significantly
shortening the 1~4 hour recoat window. Colder temperatures have the
opposite effect. As soon as the coating becomes tack free, the second
coat should be applied. For immersion or traffic service, apply all coats
within the recoat window, except at joint lines

Ifitis necessary to walk on the first coat of CIM in order to apply muitiple
coats, such as when coating a parking or pedestrian deck, polyethylene
boots may be worn to prevent sticking to the coating.

5.9 Recoating After the Recoat Window

If second/multiple coats cannot be applied within the recoat window
(1-4 hours under standard conditions), the previous coat must be
abraded. Abrading shall be performed by surface grinder or other
mechanical means. The CIM must be solvent wiped (MEK or xylene) to
clean up any loose debris. After the solvent flashes off, a light mist of
CIM Bonding Agent must be applied. Allow the Bonding Agent to flash
off and recoat within one (1) hour. See CIM Bonding Agent Technical Data

www.cimindustries.com
5

CIM 1G-2

NOTES:

07/10




cIIlMI
l Industries
Inc.

A Chase Carporation Company

Sheet for additional guidelines. For immersion or traffic service, minimize
areas to be recoated outside the recoat window, severely abrade the
areas to be recoated and test recoated areas for acceptable adhesion.
Acceptable adhesion may only be achieved through aggressive abrading.

5.10 Overlap at Joints

Should rain or other conditions require work stoppage, prepare for joint
lines. Joint lines shall be ciean and straight. The overlap shall be a
minimum of 6” to insure an impervious joint. All areas to be coated where
more than a four (4) hour cure has taken place shall be treated per
section 5.9, “Recoating After the Recoat Window.”

6.0 TOPPINGS

The CIM may include toppings of aggregate, decorative coatings, protective
coatings, or combinations of the above. See C.I.M. Industries’ Instruction
Guide, “Topcoats” (IG-7) for more detailed information,

7.0 GENERAL LIMITATIONS
Applying CIM under any of the following conditions is likely to result in poor
or unsatisfactory performance:

eUse of improper mixing equipment. See C.I.M. Industries’
Instruction Guide “Mixing CIM Premix and Activator” (IG-8).

e Material temperature at the time of application is below 60°F,

*Use of standard application procedures when substrate temperature
is below 50°F. See C.I.M. Industries' Instruction Guide “Applying CIM
Coatings in Cold Weather” (1G-11).

e Substrate moisture is present or rain is imminent.

e Substrate temperature is less than 5°F above the dew point.

*Substrate is in a temperature-rising mode or exposed to direct
sunlight.

e Other conditions which are obviously unsuitable.

www.cimindustries.com
6

CIM 1G-2
07/10

NOTES:

Printed on
Paperiyger

Tear Resistant Paper






000 000 0000+  00°000°00% 000 000 00°000'00} 00°000'001 €00-19
000 000 00'001 00°000'05 000 000 00°000'05 00°000'0S asuelnsu; 200-19
00'0 000 00°'00L  00°000°09% 00°0 000 00°000'091 00°000°09} spuog L00-1D
Buidid pleA 3 oM alS 000-19

000 000 00°00L 16°682'0¢ 000 15°592'92 yeyzo'y 16°682'0¢ |ej031gns
00’0 000 0000} ¥¥'60¥'L 00°0 Py 60p'L 00’0 P60yl 31D 9du94 Jejslllad g500-03
000 000 00°00} ZL66¥'Y 000 ZL66Y' Y 000 AN 544 uoneaypoN (981§ Bpig ussiog v500-00
000 000 00001 1Te0L'y 000 LZ'e0L'Y 000 [ZeoL'y Wweaq Bpig Juswiess ] Jajsuesl 500-00
000 000 00°00L 12°050'e 000 LZ'050' 000 12'050'¢ 20Us 4 |BUOKIPPY av00-02
00°0 00'0 00°00L  /27TE6'S 000 12°2€6'S 000 122EB'S 400y Joj 3400|g [BUOHIPPY Y$00-02
000 000 00°00L 92741299 000 9z'L29'9 000 9z'129'9 wlope|d aBnynusd $00-00
000 000 00'00L 00°G.8'EL- 000 000 00'5.8'¢€L- 00°G28'¢)- 1pa1D s1810U0D JBisabig D€00-00
00°0 000 00°00L  B5V60'8L 00°0 00°0 65'¥60'81 65°¥60'8L Remyjiepn Jojsabiq jured g€00-00
000 00°0 00°00L  LL'9LG'E 000 000 L1918'e L1918’ siooQ maN ve00-00
000 000 oo'o0lt 0z'20L'L2 oo'o 00’0 0z'Z0L'.2 0z'e0L' .2 sdoiq 1y (¥2) £00-00
000 000 00’00t 8.'9zl'9 00°0 000 8.°921'9 8.'92L'9 siieday ¥ Jamo|g g200-00
000 000 0000+  SZTZSE'LL 000 000 GZTLGE'LL eTAVA=1 N [auueyd AN @ IleM 31910U0D v200-02
00’0 00’0 00’00} 00°062'9- 000 000 00°052'9- 00°052'9" Uolj1sed JO nai UpaID OAd 200-02
00'0 000 00'00L  00°000'0Z~ 000 000 00°000°02- 00°000'02- upaiQ IIlepmn vas 9100-00
000 000 00°00L  00°000°0G- 000 000 00°000'05~ 00'000'05~ ypa1g Buired 4100-00
000 000 00'00} 80°LL9'Y 00’0 000 80°L19'Y 80°219'% sieday ¢ Jamolg J100-00
000 000 0000k  ZSVEY'V 00°0 000 Z5'ver'y (487144 llelpueH ¥ds gL00-02
000 000 0000l  §9V8L'9 000 000 S9¥8.'9 S9'¥8L'9 abueyo sexiy Ajug doL 210000
000 00’0 00’00} 08'2YS's 000 000 08'2Z¥5'S 08°248's sifedas z Jamog g100-03
000 00°0 0000  00°€0L'T 000 000 00°€0.'2 00°€0.'C Je|joD uone}old Buy VY100-00
000 000 0000} 02602’ 000 000 0L602'c 0L602'c siteday somolg L00-00

[oI33E=T] uonudRY % poilad siyL uonesijddy INjRA uondussag 13quwinN
ysiui4 03 adueieg ?1e 01 palolS  Ppalto1s Apuasaid SNoiAsld p3jnpayas wan
pue pais|dwo) s|enale SoodnoS oM

0N ﬁw&& S0y dLMM 231D APy :3039f01d
100824 +43qUInN qor s,40352.3U0D ouf ‘Auedwlo) pue YyHom :(J030RIIUOD) WOL4
TT/02/50 01 powuad 11/02/50 :23eq S§Z  :ON uonedyddy JuoyINy [edRIUN} USYSOD Jseg 1JSUMQ 0L

Z obed -- JuswAed f04 2321413490 pure uonedijddy



000 000 00°001L 00°000'0% 000 000 00°000'0% 00°000'0F ulelplapun .8 620-L9
000 000 00°00} 00'000'SY 000 000 00°000'Sk 00°000'G¥ 191EAA 3IdEIOd 8¢0-L9O
000 000 00001 00°000'52 0o0'c 00’0 00°000'62 00°000's2 adid Jarie) [eo)Wwayd DAL L20-1D
000 000 00°00} 00°000'S1L 000 00’0 00'000'G} 00'000'SL abueyosiq yooug 8jddy 920-19
000 000 007001 00°000'GL 000 00°0 00°000'52 00°000'GL J=pep AN SCo0-1LO
000 000 0000} 00°000'SY 000 000 00°000'st 00°000'St jusnjuj ¥¢0-L9O
000 000 00°00L 00'000'02 00°0 000 00°000'02 00°000'0Z $3UIM JIY S1BI0[SY £20-19
000 000 00°001 00°000'sC 000 000 00°000'52 00°000°'62 uolang dwng abpnis 2e0-Llo
000 000 00001 00°000'0 000 0070 00°000'0L 00°000'0L uielqg plex 120-19
000 000 00001 00'000's¥ 000 0o0'c 00°000'st 00'000'St SVM ¥ 020-L9
000 00°0 00°00L 0000005 0070 000 00°000'0§ 00°000'05 $13}j14 0} quB] uOnE|Nd20]4 610-19
000 0070 0000} 00°000's2 000 000 00°000's2 00'000'SZ abreyosiq duind pas4 19}14 8L0-19
000 000 00°004 00°000'sZ 000 000 00°000's2 00°000's2 uoiong duwind paad Jajtd L10-LD
000 000 00°00L 00°000°5S 000 000 00°000'5S 00°000'sS usnya Welshs 910-19
000 000 00°00L 00°000'SS 000 000 00°000'sS 00°000°GS jusniy3 J8id S10-19
000 000 00’004 00°000's8 000 000 00°000°58 00°000's8 UieINl 92104 paad Jaiid YL0-LOD
00’0 00c 00'00L 00°000'G8 000 000 00°000'G8 00°000'G8 UIBIAl 90104 Jusnyjuy £L0"1LD
000 000 00°00} 00°000'6 00’0 000 00°000'6 00°000'6 soua4 Aelodwa Z1L0-19
000 00’0 00’00k 00°000'02 000 000 00°000'02 00'000'02 ¢ uiseg uojusielolg L10-19
000 000 00°00L  00°000'0Z 00°0 000 00°000'02 00°000'0Z | utseg uopuajalolg 0L0-L9
000 000 00°00L  00°000'S 00°0 000 00°000'S 00°000'S peag Alejodwa) 600-19
000 000 00700} 00°000'0S 000 000 00°000'0S 00°000'0S tiosdo] dyg 800-19
000 00’0 00°004 00°000's2 000 000 00°000's2 00°000'62 sjouod $ 2 3 L0019
000 000 oo'ool 00°000'GL ooc 000 00°000'GL 00°000°'G}H YosL Iar - sjepiuqng 900-19
000 000 0000l  00°000'SL 00°0 000 00°000'S1 00°000'S1 puElyoINg - SEMWIQRS 500-L9
000 000 00°00L  00°000'0Z 000 000 00°000'0Z 00°000'0Z sInpayos/buluue]d-aid $00-19
[oIFIETA] uonRualsy % poidad siyl uonedyjddy anjea uopdussag Jaguinn
ysiul4 o3 aauejeg 218 0} Pa10iS  PaJ03IS APJUasald snotAald pajnpayss w3y
pue pajaidwon sjelaIepW — Soveamos e
10N 392(04d s 3093ydlY dLMM A231D A3|pry :308(o1d
T008Zd :d2quinN qor s,1030e.3u0D *oul ‘Auedwo) pue yHom :(10302.13U0D) W14

1T/02/50 :0L pouad

1T/02/50 :@eQ

ST :ON uonedyddy

¢ obed -- juswAied o4 aj3ed141349) p’

JuoyIny [eddiun Usysoo) jseg

112UMQ 0

wgonesijddy



00’0 000 00°00L 00°000°2t 000 000 00°000'2k 00°000'2) S00-£9
000 000 00004 00°000'59 000 goo 00°000'69 00°000°59 SI[EA J0USIXT Jnod/Wiod +00-€9
000 00°0 00’00t 00°000'6¢ 000 000 00'000°6¢ 00°000'6¢ qe|s 3oL 8} Jnod/wiod €00-€9
000 000 00°00L 00°000'S 00°0 00°0 00°000's 00°000's qe|sispun suog c00-£9
000 000 0000} 00°000'8€ 000 000 00°000'8¢ 00'000'8¢ £1 A913 'Bpig Uaa10g BjeARIXT L00-€9
Buipjing usaiog 000-¢9

000 000 00°00} 00°000's/2 000 000 00'000'5.¢ 00'000's22 feyoigns
000 000 00°00} 00°000'59 000 000 00°000's9 00°000'69 sduind jusnyu) 0L0-29
000 000 00°00L 00'000'G} 000 000 00°000'G} 00'000's1 sBumi/senepsedid 600-29
00°0 000 00°00L 00°000'6 000 000 00'000'6 000006 Bupured 800-29
000 000 00001 00°005'Z 000 000 00°005°'Z 000052 HNEBA BA[BA [linoeg £00-29
000 000 00'00L 00°000'82 000 000 00°000'82 00700082 HNBA BARA [[BISU| 900-29
000 000 00’00} 00°000'SL 000 000 00°000's} 00°000'SL {NBA BAJA SleABIXT S00-29
000 000 00°00} 00°000'21L 000 000 00'000°21 00°000'C1L uopels dwing |jpoeg ¥00-¢9
00°0 000 00°001} 00°00S'¢ 000 00°0 00°00s'e 00°00S'¢ 18j|0Q uohelo)4-auy [ieisuy) £00-¢9
000 00°0 00°00} 00°000'89 000 00°0 00'000'89 00°000'89 uonelg dwnd jsedald jeysuj 20029
000 00°0 00'00L 00'000'2S 000 000 00°000'25 00'000'25 uonels dwind 3jeABOXg 10029
HUNBA 3AjeA @ uonels duing 000-29

000 000 00°00} 00°000's¥E'L 00°0 000 00°000'ste'L 00'000'SsPe'L lejoiqns
00°0 00°0 0000+  00°000'0L 00°0 000 00°000'0} 00°000°01 9ouad Bupsixg owaq 9£0-1LD
000 000 00°00L 00°000'0¢ 000 000 00°000'0¢ 00°000'0¢ 3oUB4 MU weyD S€0-L9
000 000 0000t 00000} 000 000 00°000°L 00°000°'} 320/g ye0-L9
aion £E£0-1O
alon 071D
000 000 00°001L 00°000's| 000 000 00°000'S1 00°000'S1 SYjemapis LE0-LD
000 000 00’00} 00°000'S} 000 00°0 00'000'51 00°000's1 Ay passaidwog | 0£0-L9

owan uonUIY % potiad siyL uopeoyddy anjea uondiosaq Lquiny
ystuld 03 eduejeg 91eQ 0} PaI0IS  paJols AjJudsald SNoA3LY pajnpayss wa3r
pue pajsjdwon sjersep P — J

*ON 193[01d 5,3981Ydly dLMM 331D Asippy 1pafoly
T0082d *13qWINN qor s,J03oe.3U0D) oul ‘Auedwo) pue ypom :(4ordR1IU0D) WOy

TT1/02/50 :0]). pouad

11/02/50 :23eQ

ST

{ON uonedddy

v abed --juswAed 104 ajeoynnia) pr

doyany jedpiunpy usysos yseq

tIBUMQ 0,

oneojjddy



000 000 0000} 00°000'02 000 000 00°000'02 00°000'0Z JUEL [oeg ¥00-59

000 000 00001 00°000'069 000 000 00°000'069 00°000°069 Hgs 10} ge|s oseq 912Jou0y €00-59
000 000 00700t 00°000°0€ 000 000 00°000'0€ 00°000'0€ aiMPni s Hgs-aqejsispuf) suolg 200-59
000 000 00'001 00°000'001 00°0 00°0 00°000'00L 00°000'001 2IMONAS HYS jeAeox3 Hing 100-69
SHUB] YESPaUOISUl] }SOdISedald 00099
000 000 00°00L 00°000'081 000 0070 00°000°081 00°000'08L |e303qns
000 000 00'00L 00°000'08} om.o 00°0 00°000°081 00°000'08} ussIog L00-¥O
JaBnyguaalogbunejoym Jepuns 000-VO
000 000 00°001 00°000'08¢ 000 000 00°000'08€ 00°000'08¢ |ejoigqns
000 000 00°00L 00°000'21 000 00°0 00°000'Ct 00°000'} Bugued 220-€9
000 [o]o)¢} oo'o0L 00°000'0L 000 0o'o 00°000°01L 00°000'0} OVAH L20-€9
000 000 00°001 00°000'S oo'c 000 00°000's 00°000'S Buigunid 020-€9
000 000 00°00t 00'000'C 000 000 00°000'C 000002 1SI0H 3 A3)j01L 610-€9
000 000 oo'oob 00°005°'Z} 000 000 00°00S'Z} 00'00G°L1 $100Q pesyiarQ 8L0-€2
000 000 00700} 00°00S'4 000 000 00°00§'t 00°00S'} $100Q dud 8 [BI9N MOjjoH L10-€9
000 000 00°00} 00°000'¥ 000 000 00°000'% 00°000't Bunelo dud 910-€9
000 000 00'00F 00°000'8} 0o0c 000 00°000'8} 00°000'8} whig S10€D
000 00°0 00’00} 00°000°¥2 000 000 00°000'¥2 00'000'v2 Ayuadien ybnoy ¥10-€9
000 000 00'00L 00°000'8 000 00°0 00°000'8 00°000'8 s[elsy 2siN €L0-€9
000 000 00’001 00°000'¢ 000 000 00°000'¢ 00°000'¢ [881S [edmoniis CL0-€9
000 000 00°00} 00°000'0¢ 000 00°0 00'000'0E 00°000'0¢ siiepn Auosely Joueixd |eysuj L10-€9
000 00’0 [o]o)e]o}h 00°000'0S 00’0 000 00°000'05 00°000'0S SIEA 19UUBLD InOd/wiod 0L0-€2
000 000 00001 00°000°8 000 000 00°000'8 00°000'8 qefs inod 600-€9
00’0 000 00'001} 00°000'6 000 o0o0'0 00'000'6 00°000'6 IIBAA ¥S0.4 Aluoseyy [iisul 800-€9
000 000 00°00L 00°000°2} 000 000 00°000'21 00°000°C} $I8}004 N0d/uwliod L00-€D
000 000 00’00} 00'000'2 000 000 00°000°2 00°000'Z 48,2 A3|3 s19)00 SjeABOX] 900-€9O
oW uoizualey % pousd siyL uopednddy anjep uoizduasag laquinn
ysiui4 03 asuejeg 21e@ 0} PaJ0IS  Pa403IS A]IUdsSaud SNojAsld pajnpayss wa31
pue pa3ajdwo) LRI

pala|dwo) YoM

10N 393(01d S393UUdLY dLMM D910 A3ipiy :329(0.4d
1008¢2d :13quInp qof S,1032e.juo) Ul ‘Auedwo) pue yHom (4030B43U0D) WOL4
T1/02/S0 01 potlad 11/02/50 :=23ed SZ  :ON uogped)ddy juoyiny |edpiunpy Usyson ise] 119uUMQ 0L

g obed -- juswied o4 ajedynia) pr Cilonesijddy



000 000 00°004 00°000'5€ 000 000 00°000'GE 00°000'6¢ Bunuted 220-99
000 00°0 00’00t 00'005'61 0o'o 000 00°005'61 00°005'61 $JooQ pesylsaro 120-99
00'o 000 oo'ool 00'00S'C 000 000 00'005' 00°005'2 $J00Q dYd 8 [EJSIN MOJjoH 020-99
000 000 00001 00°000'S goo 00’0 00°000'S 00°000°S Bupyined 610-99
000 000 00°00L 00°000'0¥ 000 000 00°000°0¥ 00°000'0% Buyooy WAd3 810-99
00°0 000 00’001 00°000's€ 000 000 00°000'6€ 00'000'Ge g 210799
00°0 00'c 00°00L 00°000'01 000 00’0 00°000'0} 00'000'0L Buess 4y4 91099
000 00’0 oo'ool 00°000'52 000 0070 00°000'52 00°000's2 SIEISIN OSIN GL0-99
00’0 000 0000} 00°000'82 00’0 000 00°000'82 00°000'82 ¥23Q3  1991S jeimonis ¥10-99
000 000 00’001 00'000'2L 000 000 00°000'2L 00'000'2L Auosep £10-99
000 000 go'ool 00°000'52 0o'o 000 00°000'sZ 00°000'52 [BUUBUD AN 9%8ld U] PaJnod 210-99
00’0 oo'c 00001 00°000'02 000 000 00'000'0Z 00°000'0Z sue] sbelo}s Jusnyy 1sessid L10-99
00°0 000 00°00} 00°000'6E 0070 000 00°000'GE 00°000'5E JUEL UOHEINJIJ0] 1Sed8ld 010-99
000 000 go'ool 00°000'81 00°0 000 00'000'81 00°000'8! QB[S 3jiouo]d 600-99
000 000 go'o0l 00'000°0L 00’0 oo0c 00°000'01 00°000°01 qe|s Japun Buiquinid 800-99
000 000 00'00L 00'000'9 000 000 00°000'9 00°000'9 QB|S Jspun sucls £00-99
000 000 0o'ock 00'000'8 000 000 00'000'8 00'000'8 lioeg 900-99
000 000 00'ooL 00°000'S1 000 oo'c 00°000'S1 00°000's} silem 3soig Auosep G00-99
000 000 00°00L  00°000'8 000 000 00°000'8 00°000'8 s1ald anod ¥00-99
00’0 00°0 00’00l 00°000'01 oo'o 000 00'000°0} 00'000'01 $18]004 J8ld Jnod £00-99
00°0 000 00°00L 00°000's1 000 [o]o}e} 00°000'St 00°000'S1 $121004 IN0d 200-99
000 000 00’00} 00°000'0F 000 000 00°000'0t 00°000'0% $18]00- S]eABIX] L00-99
Buipjing juawyea] 000-99

000 00°c [le)e]e] 00°000'059'} 000 00’0 00°000'059'} 00°000'059°L |ejoiqns
000 00c 00’001 00°000'09 000 000 00°000'09 00°000'09 SIEISIN OSIN 900-59
00c 000 00’00} 00°000'052 000 000 00'000'05L 00°000'052 SAeMY3[BAA R SIIBAA §00-59

[<ISSETA] uoijualay % pollad syl uonedddy anjea uonduosaqg Jagquinn
ysiui4 o) asuejeg 218 03 PaJ0)S  Pal0ols Ajjussald SNOIARId pa(npayas w231
pue pajsjdwod s|enaiep o ——— J

10N pafoud s3033youY dLMM 234D Asjpiy 1309fo.d
T008¢2d +13qWINN qor §,4030B13U0D U7 ‘Auedwor) pue yuopm :(4o3pRI3UOD) WO

11/02/50 :0L pouad

T1T/02/S0 :@1eq

Y4

:oN uonesijddy

joHyINY [eddiunp uaysos) jseg

9 obed -- JuswAed 104 93ed131349) pv

1IBUMO O]

onjedjddy



000 000 00'00L 0000002 000 000 00°000'02 00°000'02 uonipuodaYy Jemolg febnjuusd ¥00-69
000 000 0000+  00°000'0¢ 000 000 00°000'08 00°000'0¢ JaSNYIq 819qng 2sIN0Q £00-69
000 000 0000+ 0000009} 000 000 00°000'09} 00°000'09} Bunuied »» Bugseigpues 200-69
000 000 0000k  00°000'0Z 000 000 00°000'02 00°000'02 Jousyu owsq L00-69
juelp3 3sod g uonsabiqg ebpnis 000-69

000 000 0000+  00°000°099 000 000 00°000'099 00°000'099 |e103gng
000 000 0000+  00°000'081 000 00°0 00°000'08} 00°000'081 waisAg AN £00-89
000 000 00°00L  00°000°0L 000 000 00°000'0} 00°000'0} sduing pea4 Je}i4 200-89
000 000 00001  00°000°0LY 000 000 00°000'0.¥ 00°000'0L¥ sJa)id4 ¥sig 100-89
welsAs AN @ uonesid 000-89

000 000 0000k  00°000'S¥E'L 000 000 00°000'¥E"'L 00°000's¥E'L |e303gns
000 000 0000}  00°000'8 000 000 00°000'8 00°000'8 duind xoo.g 8iddy pajesojpy 004D
000 000 00001  00°000's¥Z 000 000 00°000's¥2 00°000'5¥2 Buidiy ssao01g 600-LD
000 000 0000k  00°000'S52 000 000 00°000'52 00°000'52 MueL [ednusyd dyd 800~
000 000 0000+  00°000'.Z} 000 000 00°000'22} 00°000'22} S|0U0D %§ UOREJUSLUNISU] L0049
000 000 00°00L  00°000'08 000 000 00°000'08 00°000'08 sjonuog B sdwingd Jsieps AN 900-29
000 000 0000+  00°005'8 000 000 00°005'8 00°005'8 Japuud augu 500-2D
000 000 0000}  00°00§'sZ 000 000 00°008's2 00°005'62 SIOXIA DHEIS Buliy| $00-29
000 000 00°00L  00°000'8lt 000 000 00°000'8L 00°000'81 Buidid % sdwnd paad wayy €00-19
000 000 0000+  00°000'8L 000 000 00°000°8} 00°000'81 waisAg pasd ewAjod 200-L9
000 000 0000+  00°000'06Z 000 000 00°000'06.L 00°000'06L juswdinb3y yas L0029
Buidid ssad0.d 3 pesd wayouas 000-29

000 000 0000l  00°000'5.S 000 000 00°000'5.5 00'000'5.S jeloigng
000 000 0000+  00°000'0§ 000 000 00°000'05 00°000'05 OVAH §20-99
000 000 00004  00°000'€Z 000 000 00°000'cZ 00°000'€Z Buiquinid ¥20-99
000 000 00001 00°000°0Z 000 000 00°000'02 00°000'02 sexyq Agu3z dog £20-99

owapw uonualRY % pouad siyl uoijedddy ELTIETN uopnduasag isquunp
ysiuid 03 aouejeg 91e@ 01 Pa101S  palols Apusssid SNOJA3.d painpayos wa31
pue pajs|dwo)d Stellsiey
_ p239}dWwon oM

10N 93[04d s 093y dLIMM 231D Aajpry :303(0.4d
T008Zd 43quinN qor s,4030enuc)H Ul ‘Auedwo) pue YyHom :(Jo3oRNUOD) WOl

T1/02/S0 01 ponad

11/02/50 :33eq

S¢

:ON uoijeoyddy

£ obed -- JuswAed 104 a3e5141348) pU

juoyIny jedpiuniy UsYsoD 1se3

119UMQ O

oijedijddy



000 00°0 00'00L 00°000'81L 000 000 00°000'81 00°000'8} walsAg Buiksauoy abpnig €00-1199
000 000 00004  00°000°Z 000 000 00°000°L 00°000°Z washs Buiksauog snissasbold 200-1199
000 000 00°00L 00°000'52§ 00’0 000 00°000'52S 00°000'52S abnjuag 100-1199
adid g waysAgbunsyemaq abpnis 000-4159
00°0 000 00°00) 00°005'Z 000 000 00°005'Z 00°006'Z OVAH 610-0199
000 000 00°00L 00°000'G 000 000 00°000'S 00°000's Burquinid 8L0-0LD9
000 000 00°001 00°000°'02 000 000 00'000'0C 00700002 Bunuied L10-01D9
000 000 0000t 00'000'6€ 000 000 00'000'6¢ 00°000'6€ Ajuadied 910-01D9
000 00°0 00004 00°000'% 000 000 00°000'% 00'000'v IsioH 2 AsjjoiL GL0-0L99
000 000 00’00k 00°000'9 000 000 00°000'9 00°000'9 sJoo( pesyianQ ¥10-0L99
000 000 00’001 00°005'1 000 000 007005t 00°00G't $J00Q ¥ sawel £10-0199
000 000 00’00l 00°000's2 000 000 00°000's2 00°000'S2 wig 00199
000 00°0 00’00k 00°000'5€E 000 000 00°000'se 00°000'SE silep Auuosepy 1100199
000 000 00°00L 00°000°'0} 000 000 00°000'0} 00°000'0} 9E|S 8)210U0J JNod 0L0-0L99
00°0 000 00°00L 00°000'0} 00°0 000 00°000'0L 00'000°'0} SlelsIn oSIN 600-0199
000 000 00°00} 00°000'G 000 00°0 00°000's 00'000'S Buiquinid qe|stspun 800-0199
00°0 000 00’00} 00°000'9 000 000 00°000'9 00°000'9 oeg 200-0LDD
000 000 00°00L 00°000'0Z 00'0 00°0 00°000'02 00°000'02 SieAA 1S014 Auuose 800-0199
000 000 00°00L 00°000'8 000 000 00°000'8 00°000'8 $18]004 In0d %® wliod G00-0LD9
00°0 000 00’001 00°000'¢1 00°0 000 00'000'Z1 00°000'2L $J8J00 sjenedx3y 000199
00°0 000 00°00} 00'000'8 000 000 00'000'8 00°000'8 10014 1nomeg £00-01929
000 000 [olo)e]e]8 00°000°0L 000 000 00°000°0L 00°000'0} Butpjing owaq ¢00-0199
000 000 00°001L 00°000'8 00’0 00°0 00'000'8 00°000'8 abrymuag owsq 100-0L99
uonippvbpig Buusyemaq abpnig 000-0199

000 000 00°00L 00°000's.2 000 00°0 00°000's.2 00°000°'5.2 |eyoyqns
000 000 00°004 00°000'sH 000 000 00°000°S¥ 00'000'sH uoeliigeyay juet uonelay 500-69

ows uoljuadldYy % pousd SiyL uonesyddy anjea uonduossq Jsquinpy
ysiuld 03 asuejeg 91eQ 0] PaI0IS  Pal0ls Apuasald SNOIADLY pa[npayss wair
pue pa3ajdwod sreuaely r PETTTERETN

10N 13(01d 53093YdHY dLMM 231D Aoipiy :3pafoud
TO08Zd :42quIinN qor s,4030e43U0D DUl ‘Auedwo) pue yHom :(dopenuold) woiy

T1/02/S0 :ol pouad

11/0Z/50 :@3eq

ST

10N uoneoyddy

g obed -- JuswAhed 404 a3ed141349) pur

Juoyany fedpiunjy Uaysos) 3seg

TIBUMO OL

ajedljddy



00°0 000 00°00} 16'689'c68'2 00°0 256'59z'92 peyZy'698',L 16°689'G68"2 lejol uoneonddy
000 00°0 00°00L  00°00V'08)LL 000 000 00°00+'081 '} 00°00+'081'L [e30iqns
000 000 0000l  00°000'STh 000 000 00°000'52L 00°000'521L wng dwnq 100-8L99D
81-9 ajeUIAYY 000-8L99
000 000 00°00L  00°000'L} 000 000 00°000'L1 00°000'LL wng dwnq L00-¥199
1itd algqemoiy 0007199
000 000 00°00L  00°00%'y 000 00°0 00°00¥%'% 00°00%'t wng dwnq L00-€199
114 patsauibug 000-£199
000 00°0 00°00L  00°000'0S 000 000 00°000°0S 00°000'0S wng dwn 100-Z199
Buiaed ayg 000-2L99
000 00°0 00°00L  00°000'00Z 00'0 00°0 00°000'00Z 00°000'00Z adid $s200.4 ¥00-1199
owaw uonUAY % potiad siyL uopieayddy anjep Jaquiny
Usjui4 03 adsuejeg aleQ 01 Pa10IS  palolg APuasald Sholaslg painpayas wajr
pue paysjdwo) Sjellaey
r pa3a]dWwoD) HIoMm

‘0N 393(0.4d S,39211Youy dIMM MaadD Aa|pry 303foug
T008td +49quWinN gor s,J030e1u0) "oul ‘Auedwo) pue yuom :(4ope3uoD) wodd

TT/02/S0 (0L pouad

T1/02/50 :=3eg

Y4

{ON uones|ddy

jdouyany {eddiuny UBYSOS ISB]

6 obed -- juswAed 104 231BJ1}1349D pue

1I3UMO O

1e01|ddy



Aqua Wastewater Management, Inc.
d gement, Invoice
PO Box 822552
" “delphia, PA 19182-2552 Number: 123232 Order Num 171304
ot Service (215) 799-2200 Date: 20-May-2011 Serviced 05-May-2011
Job Description: tank skimmings
BILL TO: 69434 JOB SITE
East Goshen Township Ridley Creek Treatment Plant
1580 Paoli Pike 1751 Towne Drive
West Chester, PA 19380 West Chester, PA 19380
Quantity ServiceType Amount Tax Warranty & Expiration Extension
7700  Disposal Charges $0.06 No 0 Days $451.22
7700 GALLONS @ .0586 5/5/11
1.5 Pump Truck $125.00 No 0 Days $187.50
125/HR ON SITE-5/5/11
1 Fuel Surcharge $15.00 No 0 Days $15.00
7420  Disposal Charges $0.06 No 0 Days $434.81
7420 GALLONS @ 0586 5/5/11
Taxable Amount Tax Rate Tax Description Subtotal NonTaxed: $6,169.22
$0.00 0 $0.00 PA Tax Exempt Subtotal Taxable: $0.00
Subtotal Tax: $0.00
Payment Terms Payment Adjustment  Late Charge e —
Net 30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Please Pay: $6,169.22
PA State Homeowner Protection Act, Registration #PA022859
A LATE CHARGE FEE OF 1.5% PER MONTH WILL BE APPLIED TO OVERDUE ACCOUNTS.
From: Please detach here and return the bottom portion with your payment.
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike Order No.  Invoice No. Date Amount Due
West Chester, PA 19380
171304 123232 20-May-2011  $6,169.22
Serviced 05-May-2011 )
To:
, [ (
APPROVED BY:
AS - Aqua Wastewater Management, Inc. .
1 BemEh DATE PAID:
PO Box 822552 CHECK #:

Philadelphia, PA 19182-2552

CHARGED TO;




Aqua Wastewater Management, Inc. :
% g ’ iNvoice
PO Box 822552
7" adelphia, PA 19182-2552 Number: 123232 Order Num 171304
Tl °Fm‘°" Service (215) 799-2200 Date: 20-May-2011 Serviced 05-May-2011
Job Description: tank skimmings
BILL TO: 69434 JOoB SITE
East Goshen Township Ridley Creek Treatment Plant
1580 Paoli Pike 1751 Towne Drive
West Chester, PA 19380 West Chester, PA 19380
Quantity ServiceType Amount Tax Warranty & Expiration Extension
7 FSN- Guzzler $250.00 No 0 Days $1,750.00
250/HR ON SITE-PUMP FOAM OFF 4 TANKS-5/5/11
1 Fuel Surcharge $15.00 No 0 Days $15.00
2400  Disposal Charges $0.06 No 0 Days $140.64
2400 GALLON @ .0586 5/5/11
3.75  Bulk Liquid Waste Hauling $125.00 No 0 Days $468.75
125/HR ON SITE-5/5/11
1 Fuel Surcharge $20.00 No 0 Days $20.00
Taxable Amount Tax Rate Tax Description Subtotal NonTaxed:
0 $0.00  PA Tax Exempt Subtotal Taxable:
Subtotal Tax:
Payment Terms Payment Adjustment  Late Charge
Net 30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Please Pay: Continued
PA State Homeowner Protection Act, Registration #PA022859
A LATE CHARGE FEE OF 1.5% PER MONTH WILL BE APPLIED TO OVERDUE ACCOUNTS.
From: Please detach here and return the bottom portion with your payment.
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike Order No.  Invoice No. Date Amount Due

West Chester, PA 19380

171304 123232 20-May-2011 Continued
Serviced §5-May-2011

AS - Aqua Wastewater Management, Inc.
PO Box 822552
Philadelphia, PA 19182-2552



Aqua Wastewater Management, Inc. EﬁV@E@@

PO Box 822552

“delphia, PA 19182-2552 Number: 123232 Order Num 171304
. ”;mer Service (215) 799-2200 Date: 20-May-2011 Serviced 05-May-2011
e
Job Description: tank skimmings
BILL TO: 69434 JOB SITE
East Goshen Township Ridley Creek Treatment Plant
1580 Paoli Pike 1751 Towne Drive
West Chester, PA 19380 West Chester, PA 19380
Quantity ServiceType Amount Tax Warranty & Expiration Extension
7 FSN- Guzzler $250.00 No 0 Days $1,750.00
$250 pr hr on site-PUMP FOAM OFF 4 TANKS-5/2/11
1 Fuel Surcharge $15.00 No 0 Days $15.00
3.5 Pump Truck $125.00 No 0 Days $437.50
125/HOUR-ON-SITE-5/2/11
1 Fuel Surcharge $15.00 No 0 Days $15.00
8000  Disposal Charges $0.06 No 0 Days $468.80
8000 GALONS @ .0586 5/2/11
Taxable Amount Tax Rate Tax Description Subtotal NonTaxed:
0 $0.00  PA Tax Exempt Subtotal Taxable:
Subtotal Tax:
Payment Terms Payment Adjustment  Late Charge
Net 30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Please Pay: Continued
PA State Homeowner Protection Act, Registration #PA022859
A LATE CHARGE FEE OF 1.5% PER MONTH WILL BE APPLIED TO OVERDUE ACCOUNTS.
From: Please detach here and return the bottom portion with your payment.
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike - Order No.  Invoice No. Date Amount Due

West Chester, PA 19380

171304 123232 20-May-2011  Continued
Serviced 05-May-2011

AS - Aqua Wastewater Management, Inc.
PO Box 822552
Philadelphia, PA 19182-2552



800.338.9271

Aqua Wastewater Management, Inc.
T: 215.799.2200

60 Schoolhouse Road
Souderton, PA 18964

PA State Homeowner Protection Act Reglstratlon # PA022859

F:215.799.2205 |

C! 'STOMER INFORMATION ..

Cus. .orName t:/?s— //‘ G'DV) /7!'57\1' mNNS /7‘7 p

| Date Con!acted 17///; X ///

Street ﬁ'j/')l/(f/ LfQEEK W 7—!0

/WJLW"

Work Order #

1530 Phoey Pr.

12010 B, BRIAN F

Technician Name

City V\/EST— d I']LES fT Q State /qu Zip Date & Time Arrive 5—‘/9 %b / 5 5 C':J (Z/ g 5/ -

Telephone Date & Time Depart S /;_Q S / f) 3 : jU O N - 2. 20
7 7

JOBDETAILS o0 oo 0 7

Contracted Price OR $ P  Time For Each Service Performed: Total Cost Each Service: -

Time For Each Service Performed: Total Cost Each Service: Jetting $ T

Guzzler } L‘iL ’,st $ g Gallons L?gL@@ $ g

CSE $ — Laborer (# of techs) g $ T

Pumper Truck iWé $ Materials m——

PrMp &) /9?\!19

Description/ Materials

A=) /:vﬂM f%’)w ya

TAIVKS . NoT~ SuKRE

[ow _To CHARGE

Fnl Purp TRUVCK.

L&, 100 Arcons /.71://“17/3 &D

Bl Ez/ﬁ’NJ SO0 o

BRipw MNMCOLAVE o000

P 1L Hesiey 700

TRIP_BaiRE ~ 2%vo

RECOMMENDATIONS -~ . -

WORK-COMPLETED & SATISFACTORY: . -

By signing below, customer confirms job satisfaction.

Customer Signature Sub Total (from above) $
{Print Name Additional Fees (tax, fuel surcharge, etc.) $
Date Total Completed Job Price $
PAYMENTTERMS .~~~ :
Q This is an Invoice. Payment required within days of invoice date.
Q Payment required upon job completion. This is your receipt.
Q This is a Quote/ Proposal (valid for days).
b, MENTDETALS el LT
Check # & Amount Cash Money Order # & Amount
Credit Card MG or Visa #s Expiration Security Code




- Delaware County Reglonal Water
Quahty Control Authonty :
L 9 S

Cha r cterlzatlon _ R
Source R - Volume

‘gTank Res1dent1al E] I
T R Non-Res1dentlal 1 o
Aeptlc Tank/ Residential [] SR
.. : Non~Res1dentlal |:| _
- | Generator #2: a

. : '_ gal

:|j

10 wastes other than those expressly 1nd1cated are 1ncluded in
degstand that failure to comply’ with condmons of ahy
permit, and/or penalnes as shpulated in the pemut ‘and/or

Date
Truck/Hauler #

the best of my knowledge and that no other wastes not expressly indicated on
hazardous wastes as’ deﬁned in 40 CFR 261. I am aware ot the conditions
‘con ply wnth the perm1t may result in 1mmed1ate suspensxon of the pemutA

Metals :
' Specnal

|DELCORA TRANSPORTER




Delaware County Regional Water f? &Y
Quality Control Authority No. ... &
PO Box 999
Chester, Pennsylvania 19016 0999
(610)876-5523 '
Hauled Waste Manifest
Waste Characterwatlon
Type Source Yolume
il T R Y ] LT 1. Domestic Holdmg Tank Resxduntxal I___l . gal
City, State ZipCode ™.l ' Non-Residential [ ] - gal
2. Domestic Septic Tank/  Residential |:| gl
.. Cesspool Non-Residential [ ] i gal
Geénerator #2: ¢ 3.]Package Plant VAN, gal
_ : “4, Domestic Wastewater* ' gal
Print o : Treatment Plant Sludge (Form 43)
_ . . 5. Industrial Treatment* gal
§ City, State Zip Code Sludge (Form U) w
g 6. Commercial/Industrial™ . _gal
g Wastewater ' ,
. | Generator #3: 7. Grease (Food /Restaurant) i, gal
; ‘% 3 SR NN L 8. Miscellaneous™ Portable Toilets |:| - : gal
= Print ‘ Other [] ’
City, statc . Zip Code
*NOTE: Wastewater treatment sludges, industrial wastewater, grease and other non-residential source wastes require prior
approval for disposal. Non-domestlc wastes will not be accepted if mixed wnth domestlc wastes in the same load. .
Certification (Optional for residential sources only)
L hereby ccmfy that the foregomo mformahon is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and that no wastes other than those expressly indicated are mcludcd in
this waste and that the above waste does not contain any'RCRA hazardous wastes as definied in 40 CFR 261. T understand that failure to comiply with conditions of any
applicable 1ndustnal discharge permit or other legal requnrcments may result in immediate suspension of the permit, and/or penalties as stipulated in the permit and/or
allowed by law.
| Authorized Agent: Date
Transporter Name: Truck/Hauler #
' Print
g
E I hereby certify that the forcgomg information is true and complete to the best of my knowledoe and that no other wastes not expressly indicated on
21 | this manifest were included or mixed with this load, including any RCRA hazardous wastes as dcﬁned in 40 CFR 261. 1 am aware of the conditions
= and requirements of the waste hauler pemnt "and understand that failure to comply with the permit may result in immédiate sispension of the permlt
ﬁ and/or possible penalties as stipulated in the permit an/or allowed by law. I certify that the vehicle transporting aforementioned waste is in
, comphance with Pennsylvania’s Department of Env1ronmenta] Protection’s- ‘Act 90 Rules arid Regilations. .
. s 7‘} .
Dnver Name At , Signature: v S L Date _
Date: - . = Time: ERa Truck Capacity: . ' gal
- : ' Volume Received: __. . . . gal
“§Sample ID #: Radlatlon Pass / Fail
3 CpHi__ o FormU: - DELCORA Central Laboratory
3 TS%: ... Volatility: Pass/Fail = Other Characteristics:
' 3 VS§%: . Su]fde Pass./ Fail ' CcoD: ... . mg/L
: Color: __. - Cyariide: PaSS / Fall . TSS: . mg/L
L . / i = T N
Odor: « OUR: + [/ -
“ Metals:
Name: _ . Special:
‘ Print :
1 Signature:

DELCORA GENERATOR



NON-HAZARDOUS TRUCKED WASTE MANIFEST

COMPANY:,

TRANSPORTER DATA

£
7

VALLEY FORGE SEWER AUTHORITY

G

DRIVER; 2"

TRUCK NUMBER: _ // 17"

TANK CAPACITY:

LOAD pH:

CERTIFICATION: 1, /.

S GALLONS

certify this information on this manifest to be true and correct o the best of my knowledge.

LOAD DISCHARGED AT (CIRCLE LOCATION):

at

CUST

"PRICE
TRANS

VFSA USE ONLY

EN

g2

o3

INDUSTRIAL GENERATOR DATA ONLY - MUST BE PREAPPROVED BY AUTHORITY

Customer Customer Address - Date/Time Of Signature of Company
Mame Street, Town, Zip Pickup Representative
TYPE OF WASTE: (CHECK ONE) 0 TREATMENT PLANT SLUDGE (1 PROCESS WASTE QO LEACHATE = (0 OTHER

GREASE GENERATOR DATA ONLY - MUST BE PREAPPROVED BY AUTHORITY

Customer
Name

Customer Address -
Street, Town, Zip

Date/Time Of
Pickup

AN L SRR
s gaEm -

B
H

g
,r

{ _HOLDING TANK.

<,

DATA ONLY - MUST BE PREAPPROVED BY AUTHORITY

Customéﬁ
Name

Customer Address -

Date/Time Of
Pickup

treet, Town, Zip

SEPTAGE WASTE DATA ONLY

Customer
Name

Customer Address -
Street, Town, Zip

Septic
Tank

Date/Time Of
Pickup

Portabie
Toilets

WHITE. VFSA COPY

YELLOW: TRANSPORTER COPY

PINK! GENERATOR COPY




Delaware County Regional Water
Quality Control Authdrity
" POBox999 -
Chester Pennsylvama 19016- 0999
B (6]0)876 5523 - )

Hauled Waste Mamfest
S S AVWa:ste Characterization ,
e {1’ ek : IXP_Q "Sourc:e S Volume

ShFad s i it v L Domestrc Holdmg Tank Re51dent1al |:| e gl
City, State "~ ZipCode. - Uy Non—Resrdentlal. e , :g’al
o : L e 2. Domestlc Septlc Tank/ Residential [] .- gl
P o S oo ) ) Cesspool ’ Non—Resrdentlal [:I L gal
; Generator #2: R - 3.Package Plant _ L - gal
| i 1 e R 4. Domesti¢ Wastewater* . -~ o oo - ogal

g Bomt el [ " Treatment Plant Sludge (Form 43)
| : L R T 5. Industrial Treatment* - o - gal

§  City, State - - ZipCode . - Slidge. (Form U) - - S o
B i 5 - ’ 6 Commercral/Industrlal* ‘gal'
' ;5‘ - L Wastewater : . :
{© [ Generator#3: 7. Grease (Food /Restaurant) I -£:1
7:% Lo V‘:;: 2 SN 8. Miscellaneous® Portable Toilets EI - gl

Crty, State Sk S er Code

*NOTE Wast ewater treatment sludges, mdustrlal wastewater, grease and other non-resrdentlal source wastes requrre prlor
approval for di sposal Non-domestlc wastes wrll not be accepted if mlxed w1th domestlc wastes in the | samie load ’
Certrﬁcatlon (Optlonal for re51dent1al sourees only) :

. Ihereby certrfy that the foregomg mformatlon is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and that no wastes other thai those expressly indicated are included in
| this waste and that the above waste: does not contain any RCRA hazardous \vastes ‘as deﬁned in40. CFR 261.1 understand that failure to comply with condltlons of any
applrcable industrial dlscharge pemut or other leval requrrements may result in 1mmed1ate suspensron of the permit, and/or penaltres as stipulated in the pérmit and/or

- | allowed by law.,
] Authonzed Agent

| Transporter Na ame:

A .";v

/ VoA

Pn'nt ' DA . —
5 .’ F . 5

) hereby certify that the foregomg mformauoh is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and that no other wastes not expressly indicated on
| this manifest were mcluded or mixed wrth this load, 1nelud1ng any RCRA hazardous wastes as defined in 40 CFR 261 T am aware of the conditions
| and requirements of the waste hauler penmt "and understand that failure to cornply ‘with.the permit may result in 1mmed1ate suspension of the perrmt
{and/or possible penaltles as stlpulated ini the pefmit an/or allowed by law. T certify that the vehicle transportmg aforementioned waste is in

"omphance with Pennsylvama s Department of Envrronmental Protectron sAct 90 Rules and Regulanons

Tréhspm‘tér G

_gal

1 Tlme " _M»/GQ L fl"ruek Capac1ty B
i d - B ' “Wolume Received: . gal
i oample]D# rd@l*rOB‘CﬁH " Radiation: Pass / Farl
=1 . PH_.._.______ ST “Formi U:- _ o DELCORA Central Laboratory
el % . - ..~ Volatlllty.:PaSS / Fail ~ Other Characterlstles
121 V8%:. " Sulfide: Pass / Fail . - COoD: .. mg/L
? ~ Color:__. - - Cyamde Pass /Fall : TSS L -mg/L
~Oodor___ . o QUR: + /. =
. S Metals: _

Name: S /n , / Special:

: ' S Ppint
_{i Signature: _ C/ D e o
T */' ANEPORTE




| ____l Authonzed Agent

r Transporter -

Delaware County Reglonal Water
Quahty Control Authorlty
~ PO Box 999 SRR
Chester, Pennsylvama 1901 6- 0999
(610)876 5523 ; -

Hauled Waste Mamfest l

Waste Characterlzatron .
.S_Qurss {' - Yolume

”::1 Domestlc Ho]dmg’l‘ank Res1dent1al[] . gal

ZlP COde 7' A Non-Residential . LM, gal
Rl e el 2 Domestlc Septlc Tank/ Residential EI e gal
s V S ¢ TTos S Cesspool ¢ NonResrdenhal[:I o gl
Generator #2: T -8 PackageP]ant S , o gl
L S o .o 4.Domestic Wastewater* L s gl
Pn“t R AL O S TreatmentPlant Sludge (Form 43) ‘ S
= e RS- # Industnal Treatment* o IEE s o gal
City,Sate -~~~ ZipCode ~  °  Sludge (FormU) . e L
: ao - 6. Comrnercral/Industrral* . : o ~;.___;~,.;_;,gal
Ao — : B | Wastewdter * - ) '

Genérator #3:4 L R L Grease (Food /Restaurant) N : R .
. SR 8 Mlscelldneous*< ' Portable Toﬂets [:I _ _—_gal

Pont Ce - ’ ’ R

Other[j R

City, Sate e Zip Code

*NOTE Wastewater treatment sludges, 1ndustrral wastewater, grease and other non- resrdentral souice wastes require prior
approval for dlsposal Non-domestrc wastes will not be accepted 1f mrxed wrth domestlc wastes in the same load
,ertlﬁcatron (Optlonal for resrdentlal sources only) T e :

I hereby cerufy t.hat the foregomg 1nfon'nahon is; true and complete to the best of my knowledge and that no wast&s other than thosc expressly indicated are mcluded in

. | this waste and that the ahove waste does not contain any RCRA hazardous wastes as defined in 40 CFR 261.1 understand that failure fo comply with condmons of any
applicable mduslnal dxscharge permrt or other lcgal requrrements may resu]t in 1mmed1ate suspensron of the perrmt and/or penaltnes as shpulated in the permit and/or

allowed by law. : B B R . .
: " R . ST . /"
T PR - Date g

Truck/Hauler #

A Signature: - % .

.sSlgnatu,re:, : S Date 5‘5}”}.
L ~Truck Capa01ty /{”" . gl
Volume Recelved e gl

‘Radiation: Pass / _Earl: :

< FormU: o DELCORA Central Laboratory
, Volahhtva» .S/Fall, , : Other- Charactenshcs T

 Sulfide:Pass/Fail . - cOD: . -mgl

Cyamde PaSS/Fall o Tss: L mg/L




Delaware County Regional Water
Quality Control Authority No.
PO Box 999
Chester; Pennsylvania 19016-0999
(610)876-5523 '

Hauled Waste Manifest

s . Waste Characterlzatlon
( Source - Yolume
-l AT '
THEslA J b ,) 1 Domestic Holding Tank Residential [] ;o o—— gl
Clty, State” - - - ZipCode~. .7 Non- Resndentlal 1 WOn gal
' ' 2. Domestic Septic Tank/  Residential [ ] —  gal
» Cesspool Non-Residential [] - gl
Generator #2: R, : S / 3. Packagé Plant gl
AT N Aol d | Hoyr = e G, Domestic Wastewater* ’ _gal
. R . Print o },.-w—*z—‘w«»n Treatment Plant Sludge (Form 43)
1 oA “‘;{’lfk‘g 74 , - Lo D& O ;," 5. Industrial Treatment*’ gal
18 Cilty, State ZIP Code—. .- Sludge (Form U)
g 6. Commercial/Industrial* gal
g : Wastewater ‘
Q| Generator #3: 7. Grease (Food /Restaurant) . gal
‘g o . 8. Mlscellaneous* Portable Toilets O gl
= Print - o . B ~Other I_I
City, State  ~ a - Zip éode )
*NOTE: Wastewater treatment sludges, industrial wastewater, grease and other non- resndentlal source wastes require prior
approval for disposal. Non-domestic wastes will not be accepted if mixed w1th domestic wastes in the same load.
Certification (Optional for residential sources only)
I hereby certify that the foregomg information is true and complete to the best of- my knowledge and that no wastes other than those expressly indicated are included in
this waste and that the above waste does not contain any | RCRA hazardous wastes as defined in 40 CFR 261. I inderstand that failure to comply with conditions of any
applicable mdustnal discharge permit or other legal requirements may result in immediate suspension of the permit, and/or penalues as stipulated in the permit and/or
1 allowed by law. )
“| Authorized Agent: __ - , _ ; Date: %’) = &1/
Transporter Name: 7L . _ : Truck/Hauler #_ [T
f ; Print o
3
E I hereby certify that the foregomg information is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and that no other wastes not expressly indicated on
£ this manifest were included or ‘mixed with this load, including'any RCRA hazardous wastes as defined in 40 CFR 261. I am aware of the conditions
5 and requirements of -the waste hauler penmt and understand that failure to comply with the permit may resultin immediate suspension of the penmt
H"‘ and/or possible penalties as stipulated .in the permit an/or allowed by law: | certify that the vehicle transporting aforementioned waste is in
~ § compliance with Pennsylvama s Department of Environmental Protection’s Act 90 Rules and Regulations.
Dnver Name: _ % ) Al 7 ,{ Ny Signature: .
Date: _. A - f::»U _ __ Time: 7O .  Truck Capacity: gal
S : ‘ ’ Volume Received:: gal
{Sample ID#: _ S bt o 577300 ’ Radiation: Pass / Fail
g pit: (e le Form U: DELCORA Central Laborator
3 TS %: - e Volatility: Pass / Fail , Other Characteristics:
S VS%: . Sulfide: Pass /.Fail COD: __mg/L
?’" Color: _ , Cyariide: Pass / Fail TSS: . mg/L
Odor:__.. - S ' ’ OUR: + / -
- o Metals:
Name: . - S o Special:
~) ' )
N
e /

JSignatore: (T Lo




NEW CASTLE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
87 READS WAY, NEW CASTLE, DELAWARE 19720

AQUA WASTWATER MANAGEMENT, INC.

HAULED WASTEWATER MAINFEST
(COMPLETE THIS FORM FOR LOADS DISCHARGED TO THE AIRPORT ROAD PUMP STATION)

1. Generator of Waste

Driver Name: o : Trucl #:
Customer: . I ' C Pick Up Date:
Address: s feo

Customer Signature:

Print Customer Name:

°, Type of Wasie

Residential- septic or holding tank

Commerical- septic or holding tank

Grease Trap

Pump Station

Industrial

OTHER (specify)

3. Disposer of Waste (to be filled out at dump site,)

The above described wastewater was picked up and hauled by the above named company to the Airport Road Pump
Station and was discharged on the date shown below. | certify that the information submitted is, to the best of my
knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. | am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false
information, including the possibility of fines and prosecution for knowing violations.

Driver Signature: o Truck #:

“rint Driver Name: . ‘ NCC Permit #:

Date Discharged: Time Discharged:










2€25-9000Z "O°d ‘NOLONIHSYAM ‘M'N 'FNNIAVY HHOA MIN €2} ‘SLOFLIHONY 4O ILNLILSNI NVORIWY IHL

2661-€0LD 288l YIY - NQULIGZ Z86 L .E,I 13IHC NOHYONHNOS - 2079 [NINADOA VY
STVI1OL ANVYO
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000% 00°0$ {[BI0L
(%001 CELITINOD) HIOIS A0 NOILATIISHA AFHIVLLY AAS|  s4x
(d+3+Q@) (@yod
0 41vd OL NI LON) @+
©-2) JTIOLS ANV amioLs NOLLYOI'lddV
HSINIA OL O+9) J4191dNOD ATLNASTAd dOnIad SIHL SNOIATId WQYA ANTYA "ON
IDVNIV.LII FONVIVE % TY10L STYINILYIN QI19TdNOD IOM qaINQggHOs SNIOM 40 NOLLJIIDSId WAL
I H 5) d , g a o g v
S96LT TON VA0 ASVHDUN SHANMO *A1dde Aews swiayt suiy 10 98BUTEIST 9]qELIEA SI9UM SJOBRIIUOY) UO | UWIN[O)) 9S[]
TT02/82/2 0L doyddd "Ie[[OP 1S2IB9U 93 O] P3IeIS SIE SIUNOWE ‘MOfaq Suolje|nqel uj
TT0Z/TIT/% ALVANOILVOI1ddY "d10D 13uID "H wm "POYdENE ST UOTEDINRD PRUSIS S J0IEIUOD)
T ‘ON NOILVDI'lddV BuIulejuod ‘INJWAVd YOI NOILYDIALLYZD ANV NOILLVOI'IddV ‘70,0 wsumdsod VIV

$39Vd 740 239vd

£0LD INTNNDOT VIV 133HS NOILVNNILNOD



&‘ /,,

CLINGER Nearly a half- century of excellence

FAX QUOTE

December 20, 2010
Name : Mr. Mark Miller |
Company East Goshen Township Autority
Fax #

Reference Change Order Request CEG800-008 EGWWTP

We are pleased to submit our lump sum price in the amount of Sixteen Thousand Fifty Nine Dollars
(316,059.00) to furnish and install one (1) Integral TVSS for the MDP Panel and one (1) Integral TVSS
for the Panel CBH. These are exact replacements for each of these pieces of equipment as originally
supplied by the factoty in order to maintain all warranties and rating.

Scope of Work Adder:
1. De-energize plant power and remove existing damaged TVSS unit from the MDP Panel.

2. Furnish and install replacement TVSS unit in MDP Panel and re-energize power.

3. Shutdown breaker that feeds Panel CBH in MDP Panel and remove damaged TVSS unit from
Panel CBH. .

4. Furnish and install replacement TVSS unit is Panel CBH and re-energize power.

Assessment of Damages $1,260.00

Labor $3,960.00

Testing $1,200.00

Materials $9,639.00

Total $16,059.00
Clarifications:

¢ Generator will be required to run for a minimum of eight (8) hours on at least two (2Z) separate
occasions at owner’s expense during our installations.

e All work has been priced to occur during normal straight time work hours.

e All reporting shall consist of the electrical contractor’s verification report that both units installed
are working as designed and shall be covered under warranty.

e  Our price has been based on the scope of work as identified above and shall only be valid until
December 31, 2010.

e Delivery of the TVSS units will be 2-4 weeks from the release.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

Robert F. Dina, S¥.




Gawthrop Greenwood, PC
Attorneys of Law

Gawthrop Greenwood, PC

Attorneys at Law

East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester PA 19380

Ridley Creek Treatment Plant - Arbitrations

04/11/2011
SRM

04/12/2011
SRM

04/29/2011
SRM

Timekeeper

Fees

Review correspondence from client regarding status;
correspondence to client.

Telephone conference with J McCurty.

Voice mail to counsel for Clinger.
For Current Services Rendered

Recapitulation

Hours

Stephen R. McDonnell

Previous Balance

Total Current Charges

Balance Due

ole

To ensure proper credit, please write client number on
your check when returning payment. Thank You.

¢S

17 East Gay Street, Suite 100
West Chester, PA 19381-0562

gelaw@gawthrop.com
Client No:
Invoice No.
Hours
0.20
0.20
0.20
0.60
Hourly Rate
$175.00

?A\D S-/Q///

A finance charge of 1.25% per month (15% annually) may be
charged on halances not paid 60 days after the invoice date.

(p) 610-696-8225
(f) 610-344-0922
www.gawthrop.com

Page: 1
04/30/2011
6604-08M
88903

35.00
35.00

35.00
105.00

Total
$105.00

$442.07







HAMMOND & MC CLOSKEY, INC.

PLUMBING & HEATING nvolice
' CANNON HILL DRIVE Date Invoice #
WEST CHESTER, PA 19382 Phone #
107930411 4/21/2011 5031
Billing Address: Job Address:

East Goshen Township Ridley Creek Treatment Plant

1580 Paoli Pike West Chester, PA 19380

West Chester, PA 19380

Telephone #: P.O. No. Terms:
610-692-7171 Due on receipt
Description Amount

3/15/11 & 3/18/11 - Furnished and installed well pump, pressure tank, and all
piping and controls and piped to utility water line. ;
30' - 1" PVC S/40 pipe 82.96
1 - WM-12 WellMate pressure tank ) 572.90
1 - 30-50 pressure switch APPROVED BY: I 29.19
1 - 1" brass control check valve DATE PAID: 51.15
1 - 100 1b pressure gauge 12.70
1-1"PVC S/40 ball valve gg;\géé#[) TO: £ ‘7 q‘;l—{‘» 1 ‘4‘“‘[ O 14.29
3 - 1" x 3/4" brass reducing couplings 22.56
20 - 1" galvanized split ring hangers 220.60
1 roll - 12-2 pump wire 268.63
6 - S/S gear clamps 14.70
1 - 1" PVC IxM adapter 349
1-1"PVC S/40 FIP ell 1.48
13 - 1" PVC S/40 90 degree ells 15.99
1 roll - 1" PE well pipe 160 1b. 82.93
2 - 1" PVC S/40 tees 5.70
10 - 1" PVC S/40 45 degree ells 24.60
6 - 1" PVC S/40 "M" adapters 6.60
2 - 3/4" hose bibbs 29.94
1-1"PVC S/40 "F" adapter 2.13
1-1/2" HP F&W 7 GPM 230 V submersible well pump 768.05

Thank you! We appreciate the opportunity to serve you and the Tot al
confidence you have placed in us.

TERMS: NET DUE UPON RECEIPT; $25 charge for checks returned NSF;
$20 charge to transfer accounts to Transworld Systems for collection.

Page 1







HAMMOND & MC CLOSKEY, INC. I .
PLUMBING & HEATING nvoice

1 CANNON HILL DRIVE Date Invoice #

WEST CHESTER, PA 19382 Phone #

6107930011 5/17/2011 | 5077

Billing Address: Job Address:

1580 Paoli Pike West Chester, PA 19380
West Chester, PA 19380 '
APPROVED BY:

East Goshen Township ; &) Ridley Creek Treatment Plant

.0

‘ 0742l 1440 Telephone # | P.O. No. Terms:
ﬂ (;%{ \/%%\ O] l) Lo W 610-692-7171 Due on receipt
Description Amount

5/13/11 - Repaired leaking polymer line in press room. Furnished and installed
pressure reducing valve on water line in press room.
Furnished and installed backflow preventer on hose faucet in press room.
1 - 3/4" Conbraco D.C. backflow preventer #40-100 274.52
1 - 3/4" hose faucet 14.90
3 -3/4" CxC ells 90 degrees 16.98
1-3/4" CPVC ell 90 degrees : 1.20
3'-3/4" type "L" copper tubing 19.68
2 -3/4" C x M adapters 19.74
10'- 1" PVC S/80 pipe , 19.60
2 - 3/4" split ring hangers 20.00
3 - 1" PVC S/80 tees 16.24
3 - 1"PVC S/80 ball valves 31.20
1-1"PVC S/80 union 11.70
2 - 1" PVC S/80 MIP adapters 21.32
2 - 1" PVC S/80 ells 90 degrees 11.30
3 - 1" PVC S/80 couplings 20.79
1 - 25AUBLP Watts pressure reducing valve 195.50
misc. shop supplies (solvent, solder, glue, etc.) 10.00
3 HRS. @ $100 HR. 300.00
Thank you! We appreciate the opportunity to serve you and the
confidence you have placed in us. Total $1,004.67

TERMS: NET DUE UPON RECEIPT; $25 charge for checks returned NSF;
$20 charge to transfer accounts to Transworld Systems for collection.



INVOICE

Philadelphia, PA
215-222-3000 Fax: 216-222-3588

-PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC. -
 CONSULTING ENGINEERS |

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice #:
1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date :
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project :

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

Project Name :

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

473337
05/31/2011
EGMAQ707
RCSTP Expansion

For Services Rendered through: 05/15/2011

Coordination with contractors and Township; O&M submittal review; punchlist progress review: site observation and
consultation with Township regarding same. Troubleshooting and operations review, and project closeout activities.
Investigation, documentation, meetings and support related to Electrical Contractor claims. On site time by Design Engineer

during performance testing.

Amount

Contract Previously % Complete

Phase Code / Name Amount Billed Complete To Date This Invoice
01 -- Permit Design est.  $111,400.00 $111,385.00 $111,385.00 $0.00
92 -- Permitting est. $14,200.00 $14,184.00 $14,184.00 $0.00
03 -- Final Design est.  $226,700.00 $226,655.50 $226,655.50 $0.00
04 -- Bidding est. $14,500.00 $14,446.50 $14,446.50 $0.00
05 ~- Construction est.  $136,200.00 $136,197.62 $136,197.62 $0.00
06 -- Additional Submittals est. $20,000.00 $19,997.18 $19,997.18 $0.00
10 -- Continued Construction Services est.  $208,795.00 $207,301.47 $208,478.97 $1,177.50

Total ; $731,795.00 $730,167.27 $731,344.77 $1,177.50

Amount Due This Invoice $1,177.50

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMAO0707 Invoice Summary.xls 04.xls
Invoice Date 05-31-2011

Project: RCSTP Expansion and Upgrade
Pennoni Job No.: EGMAQ707
Invoice No: 473337
Invoice Period: 4/18/2011 to 5/15/2011
Initial Authorization: $  465,000.00 Date: 8/14/2007
Changes: $ - Date: 2/5/2009
Changes: $ 58,000.00 Date: 5/11/2009
Changes: $ 99,700.00 Date: 111112010
Changes: $ 22,000.00 Date: 5/10/2010
Changes: $ 11,500.00 Date: 6/14/2010
Changes: $ 40,400.00 Date: 8/5/2010
Changes: $ 18,720.00 Date: 10/11/2010
Changes: $ 14,000.00 Date: 1/10/2011
Contract Amount: $ 729,320.00
Previously Invoiced: $ 72597897
Current Invoice: $ 5,660.80
Invoiced to Date ($): $  731,539.77
Invoiced to Date (%): 100%
Remaining Budget (§): $ (2,219.77)
Remaining Budget (%): ~0.30%
* Note: Calculations do not include Phase 50, which is billed on a time and material basis.
Budget by Phase:
Phase No. 10
Phase Name: Continued Eng
Sves
Phase Budget: $ 99,700.00
Changes: $ 33,500.00
Changes: $ 40,400.00
Changes: $ 18,720.00
Changes: $ 14,000.00
Changes: $ 2,475.00
Contract Amount: $ 208,795.00
Previously Invoiced: $  207,301.47
Current Invoice; 3 1,177.50
‘Invoiced to Date ($): $ 20847897
Invoiced to Date (%): 100%
Remaining Budget ($): $ 316.03
Remaining Budget (%): 0%

Comments: Coordination with contractors and Township;
O&M submittal review; punchlist progress review; site observation and consultation with
Township regarding same. Troubleshooting and operations review, and project closeout activities.
Investigation, documentation, meetings and support related to Electrical Contractor claims.
On site time by Design Engineer during performance testing.

Effort by Labor Category under Phase 10;

Category Frevious Hrs.| Current [Total Hrs,

Authority Engineer 237.25 3.75 241.00
Senior Engineer 440.50 5.50 446.00
Senlor Designer 222.00 0.00 222.00
Project Engineer 183.50 0.00 183.50
Staff Engineer 13.50 0.00 13.50
Assoclate Engineer 85.50 0.00 85.50
Graduate Engineer 43.75 0.00 43.75
Project Representative/inspector 2.50 0.00 2.50
Technical Specialist (McAloon) 1151.75 2,50 1154.25
Engineering Technician | 57.25 0.00 57.25
Administrative Assistant | 3.50 0.00 3.50

Totals 2441.00 11.75 2452.75




draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
May 9, 2011

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regularly scheduled meeting on Monday
May 9, 2011 at 7:00 p.m. at the East Goshen Township building. Members in attendance were:
Chairman Joseph McCawley, Jack Yahraes, Fran Beck, Dana Pizarro, and Kevin Cummings. Also
in attendance were: Rick Smith, Township Manager; Mark Miller, Director of Public Works; Dan
Barbato from Pennoni; Bob Adams, Authority Solicitor; Scott Towler from Brickhouse
Environmental, William Ronyack & Jesse Goldberg (Miller Environmental); Carmen Battavio,
Township Supervisor; and Ellen Carmody (Historical Commission).

COMMON ACRONYMS:

MA- Municipal Authority 1&I — Inflow & Infiltration

HC — Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant

PC — Planning Commission LCSTP — Lochwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant

CB — Conservancy Board DEP — Department of Environmental Protection

PR - Park & Recreation Board EPA — Environmental protection Agency

BOS — Board of Supervisors NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
SSO — Sanitary System Overflow WAS — Waste Activated Sludge

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chairman Joe McCawley called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led those present in
the Pledge of Allegiance. There was a moment of silence to remember our Armed Forces.
Joe asked if anyone would be taping the meeting. There was no response.

2. RIDLEY CREEK REPORTS
A. Brickhouse Report ‘
During the month of April, progress towards fulfilling the requirements for final close out of
the RCSTP upgrade and expansion project was completed. A meeting was conducted on
April 6, 2011 that included the contractors, engineer and representatives from the Authority
to review progress and identify outstanding issues.

Several issues identified, including closeout and unscheduled warranty items, were resolved.
A follow up meeting was conducted on May 4, 2011 to review progress towards project
closeout and address operational issues with the treatment process. Representatives from
Pennoni Associates, Inc., Miller Environmental Inc., Worth & Company, Inc., Wm. H.
Clinger Corporation, and the Municipal Authority were in attendance. An onsite review was
conducted after the meeting. Letters detailing the remaining items required as specified in
the contract documents for final closeout and warranty/punch list items were presented to
each contractor.

The wastewater treatment operation and maintenance service provider continues to
implement corrective measures to reduce the filamentous bacterium within the SBRs.

The Aluminum sulfate chemical feed system pumps and controls are in service to provide
liquid sodium hypochlorite solution. In addition, the Municipal Authority has contracted
with a sludge hauling company to remove and dispose of foam that has accumulated on the
surface of the SBRs.

MA Minutes 05/09/2011 1



N —

oI le NV, S

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

48
49

Paul Christiansen from Siemens has been confirmed to arrive at the treatment plant on
Tuesday May 10™. He will be on site from May 10™ through May 12" to provide training
and technical support to the wastewater treatment plant operator and staff as per contract.

The Pennsylvania Dept. of Environmental Protection Water Quality Specialist/Inspector
routinely visits the facility and maintains communication with wastewater treatment
operation and maintenance service provider. It is anticipated implementation of the new
wastewater treatment permit discharge limitations will be delayed until August 2011.

The project remains substantially complete with final closeout pending.

B. Pennoni — Dan Barbato, reported the following:
RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion
e Construction phase services continue with punch list monitoring, review of
operations and maintenance submittals and as-built plans, progress meetings,
troubleshooting, and coordination with the Project Manager and the Township.

e A breakdown of effort expended over the past month by Pennoni is provided with
the invoice detail under separate cover.

e  Worth and Company and Clinger Corporation continue working on punch list
completion. A punch list update for both contractors has been updated several times
in the past month. Verification of completed items continues. Clarification was sent
to the Project Manager to Clinger regarding closeout requirements.

e A coordination meeting was held on Wednesday May 4 in the Township office. The
meeting consisted of Pennoni, the Township, Clinger, Worth, ACS, and the Plant
Operator. The purpose of the meeting was to review and discuss several operational
issues that started in mid-April, and to determine resolutions to problems with pump
control, odors, dissolved oxygen control and chemical feed systems. Pennoni will
provide an opinion on the benefit of a whole-plant blowdown to restart the plant.

I/1 Metering Project
e The Township continues to meter flows at selected locations. Meters are in
operation at locations as recommended. March meter data was reviewed and we
provided comments to Mark Miller.

Ridley Creek Consent Order
e The report for March was submitted to DEP in advance of the deadline. We have not
received comments from DEP at the time of this report.

LCSTP Elimination, Hershey Mill PS Diversion, Reserve PS Elimination Planning
e The Lockwood Chase report was approved by DEP on March 29.
e DEP is reviewing our response to their comments for the Hersheys Mill/Reserve
report. We have not received additional formal comments from DEP,
e A proposal for design of the Lockwood Chase elimination project is submitted under
separate cover.

MA Minutes 05/09/2011 2



—_

L

o0 ~1 NN

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

7

3
49

MA Minutes 05/09/2011

Marydell PS Elimination Planning
e The draft report for the Act 537 Plan Revision was submitted to the DEP in April.

No comments have been received from DEP at the time of this report.

Applebrook Spray Irrigation NPDES Permit Renewal
e We are preparing the NPDES discharge permit and anticipate submittal to DEP in
Mid-June.

Reservoir Road Pump Station
e Pennoni prepared a revised project cost estimate. The estimate is submitted under

separate cover.

C. Cost Summary Report

Rick pointed out that the last page shows projected final costs with funds left of
$227,279.12. Mark mentioned getting a soda ash system when all is done and if there are
funds remaining.

D. Change Orders

Worth & Co. change order #5 resolves everything with Worth. Jack moved to
approve the Worth & Co. change order #5 for $10,611.83. Fran seconded the motion.
Carmen asked about Item #PCO-14, $1,409.44 for a gate. Mark explained that this was
requested after the design was done. Also, they needed to use a certified welder for this
project. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

3. RCSTP INVOICES

A. Brickhouse Environmental #5928, $4,686.25. Kevin moved to approve payment. Dana
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
B. Pennoni, #470592, $5,560.80. Frank moved to approve payment. Jack seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

C. Gawthrop Greenwood, PC #88002, $442.07. Dana moved to approve payment. Fran
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
D. Ransome Rental Co. #K0404301, $423.00. Jack moved to approve payment. Fran
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
E. Ransome Rental Co. #K0403101, $708.00. Jack moved to approve payment. Fran
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
F. Fisher & Son #0000087217-IN, $370.00. Kevin moved to approve payment. Jack
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
G. Lenni Electric Co. #110445, $1,184.69. Dana moved to approve payment. Fran
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

A. None

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Jack moved to approve the minutes of the Aprill1, 2011 meeting as corrected. Fran
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.



N

—
O D o0~ R

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
4_7

49

6. APPROVAL OF INVOICES
A. Pennoni, #470606, $1,784.25. Kevin moved to approve payment. Fran seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
B. Pennoni, #470595, $3.305.00. Dana moved to approve payment. Kevin seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
C. Pennoni, #470596, $7,902.50. Dana moved to approve payment. Jack seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
D. Pennoni, #470597, $3,725.00. Dana moved to approve payment. Fran seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
E. Gawthrop Greenwood, #88001, $513.00. Dana moved to approve payment. Jack
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

7. LIAISON REPORTS
A. Historical Commission — Ellen reminded everyone that June 4™ is Living History Day.

8. FINANCIAL REPORTS
Financial reports were reviewed.

9, OLD BUSINESS
A. None

10. GOALS
Fran will go to the West Goshen meeting in June.
Fran reported that Tia Piccolo, who does the Newsletter, sent an email with instructions to
use a certain font and only one page for Newsletter articles.

11. NEW BUSINESS

A. Resolution #30 — In summary this states the intent of the Municipal Authority to
reimburse expenditures for certain capital projects from the proceeds of a guaranteed note.
Bob saw a few items that need correction:

* Spelling of Lockwood

* Roman Numerals need to be corrected

* Should be “Citizens of East Goshen” not the citizens of the Municipal Authority

* Delete the “p” after ii
Jack made a motion to adopt Resolution #30 as amended with Bob’s corrections. Fran
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
Rick will redraft it. Kevin mentioned that in the future, new municipal bonds may lose their
tax exemption.
B. Pennoni — Proposal for Professional Services for Lockwood Chase STP. Dan explained
what is included in the $77,800 cost. Carmen didn’t know how to tell if it is a good bid or
not. There have been estimates before and overages. Should there be a comparable bid.
Joe would also like to see all costs in advance. Bob pointed out that most of the overages
were not Pennoni’s fault. Kevin mentioned that it is $5,000 to get an RFP written. Dan
feels that, since he has been here, Pennoni has not been over budget and some items weren’t
charged by Pennoni. Pennoni’s costs are less that 15% of the total project. The only thing
Dana questions is surveying and sewer stake out on easements. Carmen stated that there is
agreement to shut down Lockwood. He just needs to know the prices are as good as can be.
Bob feels there are members of the Authority who can justify Pennoni’s proposal — don’t go
out for a bid. Dana would like to see some clarification of the survey components. Kevin

MA Minutes 05/09/2011 4



|\

O~ ON U L

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
7

MA Minutes 05/09/2011

made a motion to approve the Lockwood Chase Sewage Treatment Plant Elimination
Design & Permitting proposal from Pennoni not to exceed $77,800 without the Municipal
Authority’s approval, and subject to engineers’ re-clarification of the survey components 3A
and 3B. Jack seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed
unanimously.

C. Pennoni — Sewage Facilities Planning Update Revision (Act 537) for the Marydell Pump
Station Elimination and Diversion. Dana moved to authorize Joe McCawley, Chairman, to
sign the required Section K of the Planning Module. Jack seconded the motion. There was
no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

12. CAPACITY REQUESTS

None

13. SEWER REPORTS

A. Mark Miller reported the following:
22,000 feet of pipe were cleaned. Hershey’s Mill will be next.
Township Inspectors found a residence in Marydell that had a sump pump running
24/7 and was not installed propetly.
Mark described other infiltrations.

B. Miller Environmental reported: -

General:

® Aqua continues to work on Norcardia removal.

® MEI & Pennoni are scheduled to meet and recommend a plan for
dealing with old sludge.

e Scott T is working on filter feed #2 alarm.

® 2 UV Low/Low alarms on 5/5; SBR #4 turbs

e Plant is recovering from early April solids loss. Exact cause
undetermined

® Owner/Operators/Engineers/Contractors met to discuss ongoing
issues

e No new issues at Lockwood.

Jesse mentjoned there are no solids in the effluent. Cloudiness is caused by chlorine
addition. He wants to meet with Pennoni to see what needs to be done. Jesse feels they
need to get away from using chlorine as soon as possible. Bill commented that Norcardia is
caused by grease. He willl give Jack a copy of a FOG letter that gives instructions on how
to get rid of household grease properly. Jack will use this for the Township Newsletter.

14. ANY OTHER MATTER

None

15. CORRESPONDENCE

A. Joe acknowledged a letter from Rita Hartleroad, who thanked Thomas Clapper, and
Mark Miller and his crew for their assistance when they had a sewer problem in their home.
B. Joe acknowledged a letter from Dan Truitt, State Representative, thanking the Authority
for their input about legislation.



S BN O I

—_
SO oo IO\,

11
12

13
14

16. PUBLIC COMMENT
None

17. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, Fran moved to adjourn the meeting. Dana seconded the

motion. The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 p.m. The Authority went into Executive
Session until 8:35 pm ‘

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

C:\Documents and Settings\Owner\My Documents\My Word\Municipal Authority\MA 2011\MA 05-09-11 draft.doc

MA Minutes 05/09/2011



INVOICE

Philadelphia, PA
215-222-3000 Fax; 215-222-3588

. CONSULTING. ENGINEERS::

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice #:
1580 Paoli Pike Invoice Date :
West Chester, PA 19380-6199 Project :
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr. Project Name :

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

473327

05/31/2011
EGMA1100

2011 Annual Services

For Services Rendered through: 05/15/2011

Applebrook force main and flow analysis. LCSTP plan review and permit determination. April authority meeting, monthly

engineer's report.
Phase : *** -~ Professional Services

Total Phase : **** -- Professional Services Labor : 1,867.50
Expense : __________0.00
Phase Total : 1,867.50
Amount Due This Invoice $1,867.50
Fee : 10,000.00
Prior Billings : 6,062.50
Current Billings : 1,867.50
Total Billings : 7,930.00

Phase : *** .. Professional Services

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 6.75  110.00 742.50
Project Engineer 10.50 90.00 945.00
Associate Engineer 2.25  80.00 180.00

Labor Total: o 55“5—0 ««««« 1",557_.;56 .

Total Phase : **** .. Professional Services Labor : $1,867.50

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1100 - 2011 Annual Services Labor : $1,867.50
Expense : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1100 Invoice Summary.xlsx
Inhvoice Date 05-31-2011

Comments:

April authority meeting, monthly engineer's report,

Project: 2011 Annual Services

Pennoni Job No.: EGMA 1100

Invoice No: 473327

Invoice Period: 4/18/2011 o 5/15/2011
Initial Authorization: S 10,000.00 Date: 12/13/2010
Contract Amount: S 10,000.00
Previously Invoiced: s 2,757.50
Current Invoice: S 3,305.00
Invoiced to Date ($): S 6,062.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 61%
Remaining Budget ($): S 3,937.50
Remaining Budget {%): 39%

Budget by Phase:
Phase No. B

2011 Annual

Phase Name: Services
Phase Budget: S 10,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 6,062.50
Current Invoice: S 1,867.50
Invoiced to Date ($): S 7,930.00
Invoiced to Date (%): 79%
Remaining Budget ($): S 2,070.00
Remaining Budget (%): 21%

Applebrook force main and flow analysis. LCSTP plan review and permit determination.



':PENNONI ASSOCJATES ING.
" CONSULTING ENGINEERS, .

East Goshen Municipal Authonty
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester, PA 19380-6199

INVOICE

Philadelphia, PA
215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

Project :

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.

P.O. Box 827328

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Invoice # : 473328
Invoice Date : 05/31/2011
EGMA1102

Project Name : 2011 COA

Reports

For Services Rendered through: 05/15/2011

Review March and April sewer meter data, provide comments, generate charts.

Phase : **** -- Professional Services

Total Phase : **** -- Professional Services Labor : 502.50
Expense : @ 0.00
Phase Total : 502}50
Amount Due This Invoice $502.50
Fee: 11,000.00
Prior Billings : 4,260.00
Current Billings : 502.50
Total Billings : 4.762.50

Phase : **** .. Professional Services

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 1.00 110.00 110.00
Project Engineer 1.25 90.00 112.50
Associate Engineer 3.50 80.00 280.00

Labor Total: Ts7s 502.50

Total Phase : **** .. Professional Services Labor : $502.50

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1102 -- 2011 COA Reports Labor : $502.50
Expense : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1102 Invoice Summary.xlsx
Invoice Date 5-31-2011

Project: 2011 COA Reports

Pennoni Job No.: EGMA 1102

Invoice No: 473328

Invoice Period: 4/18/2011 to 5/15/2011
Initial Authorization: S 11,000.00 Date: 12/13/2010
Contract Amount: S 11,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 530.00
Current Invoice: S 3,725.00
Invoiced to Date ($): S 4,255.00
Invoiced to Date (%): 39%
Remaining Budget ($): S 6,745.00
Remaining Budget (%): 61%

Budget by Phase:
Phase No. i

2011 COA

Phase Name: Reports
Phase Budget: S 11,000.00
Previously Invoiced: S 4,260.00
Current Invoice: S 502.50
Invoiced to Date ($): S 4,762.50
Invoiced to Date (%): 43%
Remaining Budget ($): S 6,237.50
Remaining Budget (%): 57%

Comments: Review March and April sewer meter data, provide comments, generate charts.



:PENNONI ASSOCIATES ING:.:
" CONSULTING ENGINEERS |’

East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380-6199
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

INVOICE

Philadelphia, PA

215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588

Invoice # :
invoice Date :
Project :
Project Name :

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

473329

05/31/2011

EGMA1103

Applebrook NPDES Permit
Renewal

For Services Rendered through: 05/15/2011

Research and data gathering in support of the permit paperwork.

Phase : **** .- Professional Services
Total Phase : **** .- Professional Services Labor : 750.00
Expense : ___ 0.00
Phase Tofal : 750.00
Amount Due This Invoice $750.00
Fee: 3,750.00
Prior Billings : 0.00
Current Billings : 750.00
Total Billings : 750.00

Phase : *** .. Professional Services

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 1.00 90.00 90.00
Associate Engineer 8.25 80.00 660.00

Labor Total: ) —5_3—275 o 756.06 —

Total Phase : *** -- Professional Services Labor : $750.00

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1103 -- Applebrook NPDES Permit Renewal Labor : $750.00
Expense : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




Project:

Pennoni Job No.:
Invoice No:
Invoice Period:

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1103 Invoice Summary.xlsx

Invoice Date 5-31-2011

Applebrook NPDES Permit Renewal

473329

4/18/2011 to

Initial Authorization:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:

~ Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:

Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

>

o N n

3,750.00
3,750.00
750.00
750.00
20%
3,000.00
80%

TARR

Applebrook

NPDES Permit

vr N n

3,750.00
750.00
750.00

20%

3,000.00

80%

Date:

5/15/2011
3/28/2011

Comments: Research and data gathering in supposrt of the premit paperwork.



. .CONSULTING ENGINEERS. .

East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380-6199
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

INVOICE

Philadelphia, PA
215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

473330

05/31/2011

EGMA1104

Reservoir Road PS Cost Estimate

invoice # :
Invoice Date :
Project :
Project Name :

For Services Rendered through: 05/15/2011

Research unit costs for construction, revise pump station calculations, and revise project cost estimate.

Phase : *** .. Professional Services

Total Phase : **** -- Professional Services Labor : 1,494.00
Expense : ___ 0.00
Phase Total : 1,494.00
Amount Due This Invoice $1,494.00
Fee : 1,500.00
Prior Billings : 0.00
Current Billings : 1,494.00
Total Billings : 1,494.00

Phase : **** .. Professional Services

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 7.00  90.00 ’ 630.00
Engineering Technician [l 12.00 72.00 864.00

Labor Total: 800 1,494.00

Total Phase : **** .. Professional Services Labor : $1,494.00

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1104 -- Reservoir Road PS Cost Estimate Labor : $1,494.00
' Expense : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1104 Invoice Summary.xlsx
Invoice Date 5-31-2011

Project: : EGMA1104
Pennoni Job No.: Reservoir Road PS Cost Estimate
Invoice No: 473330
Invoice Period: 4/18/2011 to 5/15/2011
Initial Authorization: S 1,500.00 Date: 4/21/2011
Contract Amount: S 1,500.00
Previously Invoiced: S -
Current Invoice: S 1,494.00
Invoiced to Date ($): S 1,494.00
Invoiced to Date {%): 100%
Remaining Budget ($): ) 6.00
Remaining Budget (%): 0%
Budget by Phase:
Phase No. FRFE
Reservoir Rd PS
Phase Name: Cost Estimate
Phase Budget: S 1,500.00
Previously Invoiced: S -
Current Invoice: S 1,494.00
Invoiced to Date ($): S 1,494.00
Invoiced to Date (%): 100%
Remaining Budget ($): S 6.00
Remaining Budget (%): 0%

Comments: Research unit costs for construction, revise pump station calculations, and revise
project cost estimate.



" CONSULTING. ENGINEERS '

INVOICE

Philadelphia, PA

215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588

East Goshen Municipai Authority

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380-6199
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

Invoice #:
Invoice Date :
Project :
Project Name :

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.
.0. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

473331

05/31/2011

EGMA1105

LCSTP Final Design & Permitting

'For Services Rendered th

rough: 05/15/2011

Import aerial photography for comparisoh to existing plans.

Phase:1 - Design

Total Phase ;1 -- Design Labor : 295,00
Expense : 000
Phase Total : 295.00
Amount Due This Invoice $295.00
Fee : 77,800.00
Prior Billings : 0.00
Current Billings : 295.00
Total Billings : 295.00

Phase : 1 -- Design

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 1.50  110.00 165.00
Project Engineer 1.00 90.00 90.00
Associate Engineer 0.50 80.00 40.00

Labor Total: 300 295.00

Total Phase : 1 -- Design Labor : $295.00

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1105 -- LCSTP Final Design & Permitting Labor : . $295.00
Expense ! $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1105 Invoice Summary.xlsx

Invoice Date 5-31-2011

Comments:

Invoiced to Date {%}):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:

Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

EGMA1105
I.CSTP Final Design & Permitting
473331
4/18/2011 to
) 77,800.00 Date:
S 77,800.00
$ -
) 295.00
S 285.00
0%
S 77,505.00
100%
E3 323
Reservoir Rd PS
Cost Estimate
S 77,800.00
$ -
S 295.00
S 295.00
0%
$ 77,505.00
100%

Import aerial photography for comparison to esisting plans.

5/15/2011
5/5/2011



"PENNONI ASSOCIATES ING.
"'CONSULTING ENGINEERS -

East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380-6199
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

INVOICE

Philadelphia, PA
215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588

Project Name :

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.

P.O. Box 827328

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Invoice #: 473332
Invoice Date : 05/31/2011
Project : EGMA1106
Coordination Meetings

For Services Rendered through: 05/15/2011

Project coordination meeting with the Authority attended by Barbato, Daily, Seacrist, and McAloon.

Phase : **** -~ Professional Services

Labor :

Total Phase : *** -- Professional Services 1,747.50
Expense : = 000
Phase Total : 1,747 .50
Amount Due This Invoice $1,747.50

Fee : 2,000.00

Prior Billings : 0.00

Current Billings : 1,747.50

Total Billings : 1,747.50

Phase : **** -- Professional Services

L.abor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Authority Engineer 450  110.00 485.00
Senior Engineer 5.50 105.00 577.50
Technical Specialist 9.00 75.00 675.00

Labor Total: o ;§_0_0 _____ 1_,'—1:;7_‘_56 )

Total Phase : **** -- Professional Services Labor : $1,747.50

Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1106 -- Coordination Meetings Labor : $1,747.50
Expense : $0.00

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
initial Authorization;
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:

Phase Budget:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date {$):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):

Remaining Budget (%):

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1106 invoice Summary.xlsx
Invoice Date 5-31-2011

EGMA1106
Coordination Meetings
473332
4/18/2011 to
S 2,000.00 Date:
S 2,000.00
$ -
S 1,747.50
S 1,747.50
87%
s 252.50
13%

hkkk
Reservoir Rd PS
Cost Estimate
S 2,000.00
$ -
S 1,747.50
S 1,747.50
87%
252.50
13%

in

5/15/2011
5/23/2011

Comments:  Project coordination meeting with the Authority attended by Barbato,
Daily, Seacrist, and McAloon.



Gawihrop Greenwood, PC
Anorneys at Law

Gawthrop Greenwood, PC 17 East Gay Street, Suite 100 | (p) 610-696-8225
West Chester, PA 19381-0562 | (f) 610-344-0922

gglaw@gawthrop.com | www.gawthrop.com

Attorneys at Law

Page: 1
East Goshen Municipal Authority 04/30/2011
1580 Paoli Pike Client No: 6604-01M
West Chester PA 19380 Invoice No. 88902
General Authority Services
Fees
Hours
04/11/2011
RFA Review packet for 4/11 meeting of Authority; attend regular meeting
of Municipal Authority. 2.50
04/25/2011
RFA Review material regarding Goose Creek TMDLS. 0.60
For Current Services Rendered 3.10 589.00
Recapitulation
Timekeeper Hours Hourly Rate Total
Robert F. Adams 3.10 $190.00 $589.00
Previous Balance PG WD < /q / {/

Total Current Charges

Balance Due $1,102.00

ple RS s/niy

To ensure proper credit, please write client number on
your check when returning payment. Thank You.
A finance charge of 1.25% per month (15% annually) may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after the invoice date.



P.O. Box 680

Cerhfled Public Accountants and Busmess Counselors
g Oaks, PA 19456-0680

Phone: (610) 935-1420

Client Number: 2500 .

East Goshen Municipal Authority
Attn: Mr. Rick Smith

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380-6107

E-mail; firm@maillie.com

Web: www.maillie.com

Invoice: 1000005019

Date: 04/27/2011
Due Date: 05/27/2011

For examination of the financial statements of the Authority for

the year ended December 31, 2010 and assistance with
preparation of Management Discussion and Analysis report

Actual time and charges incurred

Courtesy to reduce total to engagement letter estimate

f¢
APPROVED BY: % - /(

DATE PAID:__
CHECK #:.. o
CHARGED TO: 0‘7 .
04/27/2011 03/31/2011 02/28/2011
7,500.00 0.00 0.00

$7,900.00
($400.00)
Billed Time & Expenses $7,500.00
Invoice Total $7,500.00
01/31/2011 12/31/2010+ Total
0.00 0.00 $7,500.00

Please return this portion with payment.

ID: 2500
East Goshen Municipal Authority
(610)692-7171

Invoice: 1000005019

Date: 04/27/2011
Due Date: 05/27/2011

$7,500.00

Amount Enclosed: $

Amount Due:

Finance charges of 1 1/2% per month will be added to the unpaid balance of
accounts over 30 days from invoice date. Annual percentage rate of 18%.






NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the undertakings and promises
hereinafter set forth, Owner agrees and declares that the Property shall be held, transferred,
leased, sold, conveyed and occupied subject to the covenants, conditions, restrictions, charges
and liens hereinafter set forth.

1. Property Subject to Agreement. The Property that is subject to the provisions of this
Agreement and which, therefore, may be held, transferred, sold, conveyed and occupied
subject to the obligations, covenants and restrictions hereinafter set forth, consists of the
Property identified above.

2. Number of Sewer Connections. For all purposes under this Agreement, the term
"sewer connection” shall be meant and intended to refer to the connection of the existing
home on the Property which Owner agrees to connect to the sewer system when directed
to do so by the Authority. Owner further agrees to pay all fees associated with the
connection of the Property to the sewer system.

3. Required Payments. Owner agrees to pay to the Authority the connection fee of Four
Thousand Four Hundred Fighty-Five Dollars ($4,885) and the tapping fee of Two
Thousand Dollars ($2,000). In addition, the Owner agrees to pay East Goshen Township
an inspection fee in the amount of Sixty Dollars (§60). Owner has elected to sign the
Installment Note attached hereto and marked Exhibit "A" in lieu of full payment of the
connection fee. Owner agrees to sign the Note and return the checks in the respective
amounts of Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000) to the Authority and Sixty Dollars ($60) to
the Township prior to the connection to the sewer system.

4. Future Connections by Owner. It is agreed and understood by the Owner that the cost
per connection payable hereunder is offered only for a single sewer connection for the
Property. If the Owner requires a future sewer connection for which payment has not
been made as provided for herein, a sewer connection fee, as calculated at that time, shall
be payable. ‘

5. Remedies of Authority and Township. Owner agrees and acknowledges that in the
event Owner has not paid to the Authority the required sewer connection fee within sixty
(60) days of notification, in accordance with terms of this Agreement, or defaults in the
payment of any installment payable or balance due in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement and the Installment Note attached hereto, the Authority and/or the Township
shall have all rights under the Municipal Claim and Tax Lien Law, the Second Class
Township Code and the Municipality Authorities Act to file and recover a municipal
claim against the Property for each sewer connection fee or remainder thereof agreed to
be paid by the Owner, together with allowed interest, penalties and costs upon the unpaid
connection fee due, irrespective of the distance of the Property from the sewer system.
The Owner hereby waives all applicable statutory time limits for the filing of municipal
claims upon the Property.

6. Recording. The parties agree that this Agreement shall be recorded in the office of the
Recorder of Deeds of Chester County, Pennsylvania.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Projects\Pine Rock\Agreements\sewer connection Pine Rock 05052011.doc



7. Binding Effect. This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto,
their heirs, executors, successors and assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties have executed this Sewer Connection Agreement the day
and year first above written.

ATTEST: EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL
AUTHORITY
*  By:
Secretary Chairman

WHTNESS! OWNERY >y

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
COUNTY OF CHESTER

ONTHIS, the _/day SF A:_, 201], before me, a notary public in and for said County
and Commonwealth, personally appgaﬁ N - e , who acknowledged
himself/herself to be the Chairman of EAST GO’éHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY, and that he, a¥’
such, being authorized to do so, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal.

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
COUNTY OF CHESTER

ON THIS, the O%\da'y O%WV , 2011, before me, a notary public in and for said County
and Commonwealth, personally appeaé%(c{ (oome P +Bever b A RS , known to me (or
satisfactorily proven) to be the person(s) whose Iname(s) is/are shibscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged that he/she/they executed the same for the purposes therein contained.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal. j )
e - d Il
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA //7/ }é / '
JAMIE TAYLOR, NOTARY PUBLIC 2 /% L. \ J

EAST GOSHEN TWP, CHESTER COUNTY 7

1 MY COMMISSION EXPIRES MARCH 17, 2014
F\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Projects\Pine Rock\Agreements\sewer connection Pine Rock 05052011.doc




EXHIBIT "A"
INSTALLMENT NOTE

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, Owner, jointly and severally, promises to pay to the order of EAST
GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY, the sum of Four Thousand Eight Hundred Eighty-
Five Dollars ($4,885), together with interest at the annual rate of six percent (6%), as payment of
the balance of the connection fee for the real property located in East Goshen Township at
(hereinafter "Property").

The principal and interest shall each be payable together in eighty (80) equal successive quarterly
installments of combined principal and interest in the aggregate amount of One Hundred Five
Dollars ($105) each, plus an administrative fee of Three Dollars ($3.00) each quarter. The first
installment shall be paid on , and subsequent installments shall be paid on the
same day of each succeeding calendar quarter until all payments have been made. Each payment
shall be credited first to the interest then due. The remainder of each payment shall then be
credited to the outstanding principal and interest. A late payment fee of Twenty-Five Dollars
($25) shall be imposed for each quarterly payment not paid when due. Owner shall have the
right to pay the entire balance due at any time without penalty. The entire principal balance and
accrued interest shall be payable in full upon any transfer of title of the Property by sale, gift,
devise, mortgage, foreclosure, judicial sale or transfer by operation of law, to East Goshen
Municipal Authority.

WITNESS my/our hand(s) this 9% dayof — F 74y __—" 011,

—

OWNER:

~ It

F\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Projects\Pine Rock\Agreements\sewer connection Pine Rock 0505201 1.doc



AREA CODE 610

692-7171

June 1, 2011

C.C. Collection:

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1880 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 10380-6199

To: Municipal Authority

From: Mark Miller

Re: May Monthly Report

Meters: The Chester Creek meters were read on a daily basis. The

temporary meters that we have been reading as part of the
consent order, were pulled and placed in new locations.

The Public Works Department made several lateral repairs this
month repairing an estimated 50 to 75,000 gallons of
infiltration. Pipe Data View made five point repairs on the
Chester Creek collection system, these repairs were done in
high traffic areas. We found 1500 feet of sewer line that will
need to be lined in Mary Dell Farm.

We found a manhole on Clover Lane that was lined seven years
ago starting to come apart . | contacted Terre Hill Concrete
who came out and replaced the linear at no cost to the
Authority. We will be replacing manhole covers this year on
the streets that will be repaved. We also will be raising the
manhole castings with brick and mortar rather then metal
paving risers as done in the past. We have found that risers
don’t hold up.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Monthly Reports\2011 Municipal\May monthly Report for Municipal Authority, dadted June 1.docx



Lochwood Plant: The fence around the ponds required some repairs, we also

Ridley Creek:

Alarms:

PA One Calls:

had to replace the gate. The floating aerators were pulled and
rountine maintenance was done in house.

After the meeting with the contractors as well as the operators
we seem to be getting the plant back to where it should be.

Do to high ammonia levels the plant operators stopped
treating the nacardia, once the levels drop they will begin
adding chlorine once again. Number two SBR was drained,
cleaned and inspected by all involved. I will have a verbal
report on the findings.

The Siemens Engineer was out in may to go over the SBR
operations , Scott Towler will report on the engineers finding.
We had some problems with Centerfuge. Worth was notified
and came out to make the repairs.

The Public Works Department restored the Turner property
last week we also did some cleanup of basi8n humber two and
installed jute matting.

We responded to 20 alarms during the month of May.

The Public Works Dept. responded to 65 PA One Calls.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Monthly Reports\2011 Municipal\May monthly Report for Municipal Authority, dadted June 1.docx
























* Page 1 of3

Penngylvania Dapartment of Exvironment Protection Discharge Monitoring Report (DER)

FAGILITY: RIDLEY CREEK BTP PERMIT NUMBER: PAOOSDS04  REGION: EF SE Rgnl Of
) EAST GOSHEN TWP
PERMITTEE: WN) AUTHCHESTER  OUTFALL: )
001 COUNTY: Chasiar
} GITY: WEST CHESTER
Fromm; 20110301 HO DISCHARGE '
’i‘o, 1§§§, :t., FR@?&S%‘IE {)
thitgat@omtm&oa : Q&mﬁe
Vaue | Value | Valie ¢ Units fype
635 | 874 e b e %,!dey Gib
56 - Repod mglL
Jmstentancous) Avermpe | ‘ .
S Wiscutlt . Migimum | Monthly |~ bt ey | e
sl Tl 67 v | 134 & Bl wdy ] Bmb
: - : — so. | - 5
] jlastantenegusi {instentanecus] : _
e ] e . Winimum § " Maximuoy , Aiday ] Grob
Sampls. o | B )
Meastiament 13.344 ¢ 13344 e .4 4 0 | yweek [Composits
Hba/day v mel
too | 150 20 & 5
emigt Ayeragsr Weakly v Average | Weekly 1]
Raavfmmam ﬁg;}&?ﬂy N . ey F el émapa 1 -} Ywesl 1Composity
S S R | . b oane
i;&?ﬁa«mﬁm\mﬁ 205 e o4 e 21’3537 Feave 0§ ifwepl {Compdslie}
T . tosiaay 2 L
Parrall ;‘meragé}; _ . 3 Aveisge | FHr
. IReguisesnd fRlonliy] TV J e Moty HRERE usek Campemt&
e SN de . R NOTIIERE 1.4l L, S — .
g“"‘:} é"g } -}Q’z'aumxm ' 2.;» ) 3‘{) RN ) 'mnu w*fz ] (’;QR{(‘GL@(}?{ fdatared
TBammeter Papart | Report | MG0D o [ ’ 7 '
;wa* GISe kel SRR L‘Tri‘}' i ] o
Sﬁ‘gﬁ'C‘.}é{: 1 e‘?}ﬁ a;‘!‘si??:, B4 i.. y ; \i‘t“u BELRA haiad B p ‘:‘Qﬂi‘nuw Mamwd
Faiat Salia "5@‘!3?"5 : ' h k) }
IESE L :‘i ﬁ’{j}g}ﬁ{ﬁ"@ﬁ; g Py . e Ry ¥4.40 pes] J'*F{j{]ﬁ(‘ 0 Yheriml afﬁb
Pt Twg ] fafo i“‘ i '
§€:g<5-5- LT ’ ] Ustrabioinslaslangongy .
Hiaga Cﬂﬁ“ t {Reguipmem | on— 4 e st Hamn - Nl {luesk Grgly
g0Ds Sampid o ‘ 7 C2atr )
* o smenth 10008 § 30.008 B3 3 9 { thawesk  {Comppetie
Pammes featday § FET At iyl e
SSnE N Augmge § Woakly 245
] mﬂh’g 1 Auntats L SINGSE
: s prgiad pder ey | )
! Slgnad & Srauns
i naam\mﬂ! Stygtnard of
~ Fristipal EXuauiivg
Chlcar &
79 Bt _
! i Heg % SSUS jrelaing te 206116427
L aeronns Flsdiculang, 7

feapory 2l viokdivas dutag the ppnidpraict on s Hes-Gampisyns Repottiog Tom, &0 an altrabonent (o yoor sDMs é’?agg 1
f&ﬁﬂﬂ;&nm

AP A S0 S+ 3 S A AR R A s o rpns e M B GEY F S G e i e o s 5 ST St [ . Ce i A8 g e R e S AT e o s 4

Pennsylvania Doparfment of Environment Proliction Dischavge Monitoring Report {OMR)

FACILITY: RIDLEY cﬂfiEK TP PERENT HURBER: FAODB0B04  HEGIOM: RSB Ry O

hittpedfwroew.ahsZdep, state pa us/e2/Pages/ReportManage/DisplaySubReportashx fsnbid=1...  4/28/2011



Pagg lat 3

anz GOURNTY: Chieatar
CITY: WEST GHESTER
Frém 2011-03-01 HO DISCHARGE

@sﬁzfz FROMBITE: (R}

1781 ?OWNE DR
WE&T CHESTER, PA

sedFrequsisy] Samph
snalysiel  Typs

KAvER e

y .
i 1

ES 3]

haend  Blampsale-

R s o S L ST

3]

Hiphwww.ahd aySubReport ashx75ubid=1..  4/28/201]



Page 1 62

sz Bapariment of Bhvirermnent Protection Discharge Mondtoring Roport (DR}

L LQCHWDOD SHASESTP ; . - ]
FACILITY: & SPRAY3YS PEREUT NUMBER: 1580430 BEGH Ef 98 s Od
B CAST GOSHEN TV
PERBITIEL:;  SUMIAUTH CHESTER  OUTEALL: ,
frtind &t SO0HTY Thaster
R840 FADLE PIRE &by TAERT CHEATER
WES"{ Lf E&ST TR P Fegrry, 000201 WO BSCyaARGE
ADDRELS: L 'i}-&’?’%ﬁ» FHOBSITE: i

e 3 wxans

R 0]

i
i 206 45
i

4-'!

subid=1.. 4/28/2011

bitprd/werw.ahs2 dep.staie. pa.us/od/Pagey/ReporiManage/Display SubRepodt.as



Page 202

x.

CEHERAL REFORT CORMENT:
Fhals pas T

200178 Fezat Eoliform disinfattion is being modifien

gy Q% L“If"”‘i f’f‘n’;‘»'.;s.);nf
O aRles i3 Hise . sy Aot
210173 Flong {eaged) Loasting Avey updrats eTar

http/wrvew,ghe2 dep state pa s/e2/Pages/ReporiManage/Display SubRenartashxTsubid=1.. 472879011




AREA CODE 610
692-7171

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-61992

May 31, 2011

Mr. Mark Turner:
1054 S Leopard Road
Berwyn PA 19312

Dear Mr. Turner:

The East Goshen Municipal Authority has completed the project to upgrade the Ridley Creek
Sewer Plant. On behalf of the Municipal Authority and the residents I would like to thank you
for allowing us to utilize a portion of your property at 1755 Towne Drive as a parking area. The
final restoration of your property has been competed and we reseeded the disturbed areas with a
wildflower mix as you requested.

The utilization of your property definitely made the construction process easier. It eliminated the
need for the contractors to park on the street which would have adversely impacted the residents
who live adjacent to sewer plant.

In recognition of your generosity in allowing us to use your property the Municipal Authority
has agreed to waive the sewer tapping fee in the event you or your successor and assigns decide
to build a house on your property and want to connect it to the public sewer system.

Thanks again.
Sincerely,

Joseph McCawley
Chairman

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-4\53-4-134.5 (1755 Towne Drive)\Letter re Parking Area and Tapping Fee.doc



	MA_2011-06-13_Agenda_and_Packet
	MA-06132011-packet-details-B
	MA-06132011-packet-details-C
	MA-06132011-packet-with-details-D

